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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 23" Annual General Mesting of the members of the Company will be heid on Tuesday,
August 16, 2016 at 11.30 a.m, at HOTEL CROWN, Nr. Choice, C. G. Fioad, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009 ta
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

{2) Toappoint a Director In Placs of Smt. Archana Amin (DIN: 00038985) who retires by rotation and being eligible,

offers herself far re-appointment, 3 -
{(3) To consider and if thought fit o pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution: E

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Tha Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Mis. G K. Choksi & Co,, Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Reg. no, 101895W), Ahmedabad be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of the next Annual

(4) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
RESOLVED THAT pursuantto the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {including
any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thareof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5, Mr.
Rajendraprasad J. Shah (DIN: 01982424) who was appointed as an Additional Diractor of the Company by the
Board of Directors (and categorized as ‘Independent Direcior) with effect from July 15, 2016 and who holds office
s an Additional Director upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing from & Member under Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
preposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company and who has submitted a declaration that he
meels the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149 (8) of the Act, be and js hereby appointed as ar=,
Independant Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to held office for a térm of five consacutivy
years with effect from July 15, 2016,

(5} To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without mndirbdmim{a}. the following resolution az a Special
Resolution;

RESOLVED THAT pursuant lo the provisions of Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies {(Share
Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014, and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Authorised Share Capital of the Company be and is hareby Increased from # 10,00,00,000/- (Rupses Ten Crore
Only) divided inta 1,00.00,000 {One Crore) Equity Shares of T 10/~ (Aupees Ten only) eachto T 25,00,00,000/-
(Rupeas Twenty Five Crore Qnly) divided into 2.50,00.000 (Two Crore Fifty Lacs) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/
(Rupees Ten only) sach.

V. The Authorised Shars Gapital of the Company is % 25,00,00,000/- {Rupees Twanty Five Crore Only) divided
into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lacs) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ (Rupeas Ten Only) each,

2
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(6)

(")

SESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shii Kandarp Amin, Chairman and Whole Time Director or S, Archara Amin, Whale
Time Director of the Company be and are heraby severally autharized to file various a-forms in relation to alteration
in the Memorandum of Association of the Company with the concemed office of Registrar of Companies, within the
prescribed time.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) thi following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 23(1)(c) and 62(1)(a) and all other applicable provisions, it

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any amendments iherato or re-enactment
{thereaf, for the time being in force) the provisions In the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
Chapter IV and other applicable regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of india {lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended ("CDR Regulations”) and such other applicable guidelines/
rules/regulations/ circulars issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India from time totime, the provisions of
the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1998 (FEMA) the applicable Rules, Fegulations, Notifications and Circutars,
it any, issued by Reserve Bank of India (RB!), Government of India or any other competent authority and
clarifications, if any, Issued thereon from time to time by appropriate authorities, the applicable regulations of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Reguiremants) Regulations, 2015 as
amended (the “Listing Regulations”), Equity Listing Agreement (“Listing Agreement’) as entared into by the Company
with the Stock Exchange(s) where the Company's Equity Shares of face value of ¥ 10/- each (the “Equity Shares’)
are listed and other concemned and appropriate authorities, and other applicable laws, i any, and subject to such
approval(s),consent(s), permission(s) and/or sanction(s), if any, of the Government of India, REI, SEBl and any
other appropriale authority(ies), Bank(s), Institution(s) or Body(ies), as may be necessary and subject 1o such
conditions as may be prescribed by any of them in granting any such approval, consent, permission or sanction,
as are accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company, (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall
be deemed toinclude any duty constituted Committee thereof which the Board may have constituted or hereinafter
constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution), the consant of the Shareholders
of the Company be and is hereby accorded, to creata, offer, jasue and allot Equity Shares having face value of T
10/~ {Rupees Ten only) sach at such an Issue Price (including Share Premium thereon) as determined by the
Board in consultation with the Lead Manager/Advisors/Consuliants eic. up o anamount not exceeding T 30,00,00,000
(Rupees Thirty Crores anly), on Rights basls to the existing Equity Sharahoiders of the Gompany in propertion to
their holdings with & right to rencunce the Equity shares offered to them in favourof any other persan, on the terms
and conditions as deem fit by the Board in its sole discretion at the time of issua/ allotmant without being required
to seek further consent or approval of the Members of the Company.(“Rights Issue”)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the new equity shares as aforesaid 1o be issued and allotted in a manner as
stated above shall rank paripassu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the unsubscribed portion, if any, of the aforesaid Equity Sharesto be so offered and
issued, after considering the-applications recelved from the shareholders of the Company, shall be disposed offin
such manner, as the board may deem fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effectto tha above resolution including any offer, issus or
aliotment of Equity shares on Rights Basis, Shri Kandarp Amin, Chairman and Whole Time Director or Smt.
Archana Amin, Whole Time Diractor of the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be considered necassary, desirable and expedient for giving effect to the abave
resolution and/ or otherwise considered by them in the best interest of the Company.

To consider and if thought it to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of tha Companies

Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) o re-enactment
thareof, for the time being in force), the draft regulations containad in the Artictes of Assoclation of the Company
submitted to this mesting, be and are heraby approved and adopted in subsfitution, and to the entire exclusion, of
the regulations contained in the existing Arficles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all acts
and take all such steps as may be the necessary, proper or expedient o give effect to this resolution.
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NOTES;

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ISENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXIES TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. The
rroxies in order to be valid must be delivered at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
befare the commencement of the meeting. Ammmmasamxymhmmfmmanm than 50
(fitty) and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital ot the company earrying voting rights,
In case the proxy is proposed to be appointed by & member holding more than 10% of the 1otal share capital of the
company camying voting rights, then such Proxy cannot act as a proxy for any other persan or shareholder.

2. Statement pursuantto Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out the nmtaﬂal'fac_ls relating fo the Special
Business to be transacied at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is annexed hereto.

3. Members holding shares In electronic form are requested to infimate immediately the changa, if any in thair
registared address fo their Deposiiory Participants with whom Ihe;r_eiremaimalnm their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to inlimate any such change to the Company or its Share Transfer
Agent.

4. Members/ proxies are requested lo bring the attendance slip send herewith duly filled in for attending the meetinge,
and members are also requested to bring the copy of Annual Report, o the meeting.

5. Incase of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder wha Is higher in the order of names will be
entitied to'vote.

8.  Only registered membars of the Company or any proxy appointed by such registered member may attend the
Annual General mesting as provided undear the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

7. Corporale members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meating are
requested to send the Company, a certified true copy of their board resolution authorizing their representatives to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual Ganeral meeting,

8. The annual accounts, the reports and all other documents required under the law to be annexed therato are
available for inspection during working hours at the Registered Office of the Company on any working day upto the
conclusionof this meeting. Members may also note that the notice of annual general mesting will also be available
on the website of the Company www.architorg.com. for their download.

8. Members desiring to seek information on Annual Accounts 1o be explained at the meeting are requested to sand
their queries at least ten days before the date of the meeting go that the information ean be made available at the
meeting.

0. The Ministry of Corparate Affairs (MCA), New Delhi has taken “Green initiatives in Corporate Governanice” by
allowing paperiess compliance by the Companies and issued & circular claritying thal the service of documents to
be made by a Company can be made through electronic mode. To support the green initiative of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, members who have not yet registered thair e-mail id are requested to register the sam™
immediately. Members holding shares in physical form are requested fo register their e-mail id by communicatin,
the same ta the Company mentioning their Folio number. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested
to register thefr e-mail id are advised o approach their Depository Participants in this regard,

1. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (SEBI} has mandated the submission of the Permanent Account
Mumber (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in the electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit thair PAN to their Depository Participant. Members holding shares in physical form
shall submit their PAN details to the Company. y

12.  Copies of the Annual Report for the financial year 2015-16 along with notice convening the Annual General Meeting
are being sent by electronic mods to all the members whose amail addrasses are registered with the Company/
DP, For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitied
mode. Members who have nol registered their & mail address with the Company are requested to get thair e mall

ids registared with the Company.
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13,

14,

16.

17.

18.

19.

information required to be fumished as required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the particulars of Director who is proposed to be re-appointed, is given balow,
Name of Director | Date of | Date of | Qualification Share- | “Details of | #Details of
Birth Appoint- | and Expertise helding | Directorship Membership/
ment in the held in  [Chairmanship
Company other of Committee
Companles as on
as on 31.03.2016
31.03.2016
“smt Archana Amin [11/12/1958 30/09/1999| B.5C (Chemistry) 5,097,206 MIL MIL
Procurement
Export Business
and Production
planning
*Mr. Rajendraprasad [15/12/1948 |15/07/2016 He holds the master HIL ClL Mova ML
J. Shah degree in Production Petrochemicalq
engineering with Post Limited
graduation diploma In Bhagwati
Inchustrial engineering Aufto Cast
with about 42 years of Limited
rich experence.

* Smit. Archana Amin, Whole Time Director of the Company s spouse of Sk Kandarp Amin, Chairman and Whole
Time Director of the Company.

* Mr. Rajendraprasad J. Shah |5 not refated in any way with the Directors | Key Managerlal personnel of the
Company.

* Excludes the Privata Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Compariies ragd. under Section 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {erstwhila Seclion 25 of the Companias Act, 1956}

# under this column, membership!Chairmanship of Audit Committee and Stakehalders Felationship Commities is
considerad.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules made there under
and Listing Agresment / SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company
is offering “remote e-voling facility” to all Members of the Company through this Notice and the business may be
transacted through e-voling services provided by Gentral Depository Sefvices Limited, who will be facilitating
remote e-voting facility to enable the Members to cast their vote electronically. The Membérs can cast their vole
online from 10.00 AM on August 13, 2016 10 5.00 P.M. on August 15, 2016 (Both days Inclugive), The Members
shall refer to the detalled procedurs on e-voting given in the e-voting Motice.

A Routs Map showing the Directions to reach the venue of the 544 Annual General Meeting Is attached along with
the notice as per the requirement of Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meating.

The Board of Directors has appointed Shri Manoj P. Mehta, Proprietor of M/s. M. P. Mehta & Co.. Practicing
Company Secretaries, (Membership No.2413) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and poll process
at the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. The serutintzer shall, after the conclusion of voting
at the Annual General Meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereatter unblock the votas cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of al least two witnesses not being in the employment of the Compary and
make & consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, it any, to the Chairman or a
persan authorized by him in writing who shall counter sign the same. i

The result will be declared on receipt of Scrutinizer's Report. The resulls declared along with the scrutinizer's
report will be available on the website of the Company (www.architorg.com) and an the website of agency
(woww.cdslindia.com). The Company shall simultanecusly forward the resuits @ Stock Exchanges where the
equity shares of the Company are fistad, within the prescribed period.

Shareholders holding Equity Shares shall have one vole per share as shown against their holding. The shareholders
can vote for their entire voling rights as per their discretion.

A mermber may participate in the Annual General Mesting even atter exercising his right to vote through electronics
means, but shall not be allowed to vote again at the Annual General Meeting,
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22,

24,

and in no other form. In case the member casts his vote through both the process the vote casted in electronic
mode would prevall, and shall be considerad firkal,

Members who hold shares in electranic form are requasted to write their DP ID and Glisnt 1D and those who hotd
shares in physical form are requested lo write their Regd. Folio number in the Attendance Slip for attending the
Annual General meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the Annual General meeting, :
A person, whose name is recorded in the Reagister of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintalned
by the ATA/Depositories, as the cass may be, as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remate e-voling or voting at the Annual General Mealing. Any persan who has ceasad to be the Membaer of the

Motice for information purpose only.

Any person who acquires shares of the Company after the dispatch of the Nefice and holds shares as on cut-off
date, may cast the vote after following the instructions for remote e-votingas provided in the notice convening the
meeting. However if you are already registerad with the CDSL for ramote e-voting; then you can use the existing
User-Id and password for casting vour vols.

Shri Shalleshbhal Kadla, head of Secretarial Depariment of the Company, shall be responsibie for addressing alk,
the grievances in relation to this Annual General Meeting including remate e-voting. His contact detajls an

Address: Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase-lil, G.1.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382330, Mabiia No. : 9328877743, Emairr
share @ architorg.com

(i

{ii)
i)

The remote e- voting pariod tommences at 10.00 a.m. on August 12, 2016 and ands &t 5.00 p.m. on August 15,
2016 (both days inclusive). Buring this period shareholders of the Cormpany, holding shares sither in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of August 9, 2016 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voling module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier,

The sharehoiders should log on 1o the e-voling website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on Shareholders, ‘

(iv) Mow Enter your Usar |D

(v)

a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

©.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

(v} M you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on 1o www.evotingindia.com and voted on an sarlier voting

of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

{vii) W you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members hoiding shares in Demat Form and Physlcal Form .\
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Dapariment (Applicable for '

both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use 10 digits of the sequence number in the FAN Field, The Sequence

. Mumberis printed on address slip.
DOB - | “Enterthe Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for he

said demat account or folia in ddimm/yyyy format.

Dividend), Enter the Dividend Bank Detalls as recorded in yourdemat account or in the company
Bank Details records for the said demat account or folio,

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the: details are not
recorded with the depositary or company, please enter the memberid/ folio numberin the

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction {iv).

{vill) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT  tab.
(ix) Members hoiding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen, However,

members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu whersin they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password figld. Kindly note that this password is to be alsa used
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by the demat holders for voling for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care 1o keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions

: sontained in this Notice.

(xi) Clickonthe EVSNie. 160718016 for ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED on which you choosa to vole. _

(i) On the voling page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option *YES/NO" for
voting. Selectthe option YES or MO as desired; The option YES impiies that you assentto the Resclution and oplion
MO impiies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiil) Click on the sHESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" ifyou wish to view the entire Resolution detalls.

{xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on sSUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed.
1f you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”, else to change your vote, click an “CANGEL" and accordingly

modify your vole.
{sv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vole.
vi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by olicking on “Click here 1o print” option on the Voting page.
#ii) 1 Demat account holder has forgotten the password then Enter the User ID and the Image verification code and
glick on Forgot Password & sntar the details as prompted by the system.
{xviil) Nt for Non— Individual Shareholders and Custodians:
. Nen-Individual shareholders {l.e. other than individuals, HUF, MR etc.) and Custodian are required o log on o
www.evotingindia.com and ragister themselves as Corporate.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 1o
plpdlesk.avoling & edslindia.com.
After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and passwaord. The
Compliance user would be able tolink the account(s) for which they wish Lo vote on. y
The list of accounts should be mailed o helpdesk.evoting i cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attamey (POA) which they have issuedin tavour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
In case you have any queries of issues regarding remote e-voting, you may rafar the Frequently Asked Questions
{“FAGs") and e-voting manual available at www avotingindia,com, under heip sgction or write-an email 1o

Company ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
.~ |Registrarand transferagent | LINKINTIME INDIA PVT.LTD
_* |E-voling Agency Gentral Depository Sarvices (India} Limitad
E-mail ID: helpdesk,evoling @ cdslindia.com _
Scrutinizer Shri Manoj P. Mehta(Proprietor of Mis. M. P. Mehta & Co.}
Practicing Company Secrelanes
Email id: manajmehtas7 @ yahoo.co.in

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
D OFFICE FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.

PLOT NO. 25/8-A, PHASE Ill,
G.1.D.C. NARODA, AHMEDABAD - 382 330 (KANDARP K. AMIN)
DATE: July 15, 2016 CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00038972
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ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
CIN: L2411 10GJ1993PLCOT9941
REGD QFF: PLor No 25/9-A, Praze-lll, G.L.D.C. Marooa, AxnEDABAD — 382330

Prone: 91-79- 22821154 E-Man: kandarp.amin @ archit.org.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sats out all material facts relating fo the
special business mentioned in the accompanying Notice.

ftem No. 4

Mr. Rajendraprasad J. Shah has bean appointed as an Additional Director (Categorized as Independant Diractor) of the
Company by the Board of Directors w.e.f. July 15, 2018 who holds office uplo the date of this ensuing Annual Genaral
Meeting. The Company has received a nofice in writing from & member along with the requisite deposit of money
propasing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company. The Company has received from him requis*=
consent, intimation and a declaration that he meets the criteria ofindependence as provided under section 148(6) of b
Act, in connection with his appointment as an Indepandent Director. Copy of the draft letter for his appointment as an
Independeant Director would ba available for inspection without any fees by the members at the Registerad office of the
Company during normal business hours an any working day,

Mr. Rajendraprasad J. Shah is M.E. (Mechanical) in production engineering and holds a post graduate diploma in
Industrial Engineering & Management. He is having the rich experience of 42 years of working across different Industries.
He is having the wide exposure in the field of preparing industry policies, carrying activities fike investment promotion,
counselling with entrepreneurs, monitoring the Research & Devalopment work of large projects, production planning,
material management etc, Considering his qualification, expertise and experlence the Board of Directors though it
desirable to avail his service and appointment him as an Independent Diractor on the Board.

Your Directors recommend the passing of the proposed Ordinary Resolution,

Except Mr. Rajendraprasad J. Shah, being an appointes, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and/or their relatives are in any way concarned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resolution,

ltem No. 5

In view of raising of fund by way of Capital, the Board of Directors have decided to increase the Authorised Share Capital
of the Company. It is proposed to increase the Authorised share capital from existing ¥ 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten
Crore Only) to ¥ 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crore Onily) as stated in the resolution, In view of the same,
consequential amendment in the Memorandum of Association of the Company is necessary. F

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 approval of members by way of resolution is requiredu
Increase the Authorised Shara Capital and to amend the Memorandum of Association of the Company. In view of the
same, Speclal Resolution is proposed for the approval of the sharshoiders.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and thelr relatives are in any way concerned or interestad financiafly
or otherwiss in the proposad resolution.

A copy of the exdsting Memaorandum of Association, together with proposed alteration, s available for Inspection al the
registered office of the company during the business hours on any working day up 1o the date of Annual Genaral
Mesting.

ltem No. 6

The Company Is in need of funds to finance its existing projects on hand and for general corporate purposes of the
Company. Hence, it is proposed to raise additional aquity capital up to of ¥ 30 Crores by way of issue of Equity Shares
of face value of T 10 each of the Company, on a rights basis to the existing Equity Shareholders in proportion to their
holdings.

Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, inter-alia, provides that whenaver It is proposed to increase the subscrbad
capital of the Cempany by further issuaioffer and allotment of shares, such shares shall be offered {o the axisting
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Shareholders of the Company in the manner laid down In Section 62 unless the members in general meeting decide
otharwise.

Generally for Rights lssus, members’ approval is not requirad under the Companies Act, 2013, howevar, as matter of
abundant precaution, approval of the members is being sought by way of Special Resolution for further issue of Equity
Shares by way of Rights lssua as set out in tha Tesolution.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the notice for approval of the Members.

The Promotars, Directors, Key Managerial personnel and thelr relatives may be desmed to be interested in the
proposed resolution to the xtent of their existing holding and the enuity shares that may be subseribed by them based
on their holding in the Company, or otherwisa. Except as mentioned above, RONS of the above parties are in any way
concernad of interested in the proposed resolution.

tem No.7

The existing Memorandum and Articles of Association (*MOA & AOA") were based on the Companies Act, 1958 and |
several clauses / ragulations in the existing MOA & AOA contain references to specific sections of the Companias Act,
1958 and which are no longer in force. The Existing regulations of the Articles of Association are replaced by the new set

~pfreguiations and adopted as new set of Articles of Association. The modification in Articles of association is carmied out

to give effect to provisions of the Companias Act, 2013,

Gonsent of the shareholders by way of a Spacial Resolution is required i this regard, The entire setof proposed articles
of association is available on the website of the company.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Parsonnel and their relatives are in any way concamed or interested in the said
rasolution. ;

A copy of the proposed set of naw Articles of Association of the Company would be available for inspection for the
members at the Registered Office of the Gompany during the office hours on any wiorking day, upto the date of the Annual
General Meeting. The entire sl of proposed Articles of Association is avallable on the website of the company.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
REGISTERED OFFICE FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.
PLOT NO. 25/9-A, PHASE IlI,

G.L.D.C. NARODA, AHMEDABAD - 382 330 {KANDARP K. AMIN)
DATE: July 15,2016 : CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00038972




ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
DIRECTORS'REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 23" Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for
the year ended on 31 March, 20186,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The operating results of the Company for the year ended on 31 March, 2016 are briefly indicated Befow:

(T in lacs)
Year Year
' 2015-2016 2014-2015
Profit Before Depreciation and Taxafion 27181 18358
Depractation : 39.79 42 86
Profit before Taxation 23212 140.72
Provision for taxation - For Current Tax . B3.00 5583 |
Provision for taxation - For Deferred Tax - 254 811
MAT credit Entitlement .00 11.64
Profit after Taxation 14658 79.55

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

In order to plough back resources, your directors do not recommend any payment of dividend for the financial year,
Further the Company has not transferred any amount ta reserves during the year,

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year under reviaw, total revenue from operations was T 520462 Lacs as against ¥ 5667.62 Lacs in previous
year,

Profits before Tax for the year has increased to ¥ 232 12 Lacs from ¥ 140.72 Lacs in previous year indicating the growth
of about 64.95% In comparisen to prior year. Profit after tax has increased to ¥ 146,59 Lacs from ? 79.56 Lacs in the
Previous year indicating the remarkabis growth of about 84.25% in comparison to pricr year. Further detafls are given
in managament discussions and analysis report,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE HMNﬂALPmﬂFTHEw
FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TILL THE END OF THIS REPORT:

There were no other malterial changes and commitments altecting the financial position of the ¢un1pany which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this report,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

A report on Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) is annexed fo this report a5 Annexure Ii, inter-alia deals
adequately with the oparations and also currant and future outiook of the Company.

ALLOTMENT OF SHARES:

During the vear under review company has allotted 20,00,000 Equity shares of T 10/- on preferantial basis al a price of
¥ 30/- (Rupees Thirty Only) per share (including pramium of Z 20/- each) on 3" March, 2016 to the persons belonging
to the category other than promolers. : [

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any degosits from public falling within the purview of Section 73 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company does not fall under the criteria mentioned in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") read with
the Companies (Corporate Social Respensibility Policy) Rules, 2014, and accordingly the Company is not required to
constitute CSR Committes and is nat required to spend any amount in CSH Activity,
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other appiicable provisions if any, of the Companies-Act, 2013, Smt.
Archana K. Amin (DIN: 00038985}, Whale Time Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and she being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. Your Directors recommended her re-
appointment. During the year, Ms. Neeti Patel was appointed as Whole Time Company Sacratary of the Company.

Shri Sanjay Kothari (DIN: 01429539) rasigned as a Diractor with effect from 28" August, 2015 dua to pre-occupancy.
The Board placed on records its appreciation for the services randered by him during his tenure as a Diractor with the
Company.
The Key Managerial Personnel (KMF) inthe Company as per Section 2{51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
follows:
1. Shri Kandarp Amin - Whole Time Director
2. Shri Ajay Patel - Chief Financial Officer
3. Ms. Neati Patal - Whole Time Company Secretary

~. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

l Extract of the Annual Return as on 319 March, 2018 In the prescribed form MGT - g, pursuant to provisions of Section
§2{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Managementand Administration) Rules 2014, is anngxed ta this
report as Annexure IV,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ Listing Agreement, a Reporton
“Corporate Governance” is attached as an Annexura il and forms part of this réport. As per Regulation 15 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Regulations 171027 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C. D and E of Schedule V respectively are not applicable toour Company, but
the Company has complied with the same voluntarily. .

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Directors’ responsibility
Statement, the Directors’ confirms that:

i inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material depariures, it any,

i theyhave selected such appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair viaw of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year on 312 March, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

i. they have taken proper and sufficlent care for the mairtenance of adequate accounting records In accordance
' mmmapmmmmmcorrpanieem.msmmmmmmmammmmcmwmpmﬂngm
detecting fraud and other irreguiarities;

iv. they have prepared the accounts for the pericd snded on 31% March, 2016 on a 'going concem’ basis,

v. they have laid down laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that guch intemal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and

vi. they have devised proper systems Lo enstre compliance with the pmxdsicm of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 1

During the year the Board of Directors duly met Ten {10) times. The details of the Board Mestings are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report which Is annexed to the Report.

INSURANCE:
The proparties and assets of the Company are adequately insured.
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect 10 the declaration given by the
Indepandent Directors of the Company under Section 148 {8} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby confirms

11




ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

thatall the Independent Directors have given declarations and further confifms thatthey meetthe criteria of Independence
as per the provisions of Section 149 (6). '

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD COMMITTEES AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
Pursuant to the provisions of Cnmpanles_hcl. 2013 and Rules made thereunder read with the SEBI {Listing Obligations

The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have been done by the entire Board, excluding the dirsclor .
being evaluated.

The perfermance svaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independant
Directors at thelr saparate meeting. The Directors expressed their satistaction with the evaluation process. '

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy on appointment of Board Members and policy on
remuneration of the Directors, KMPs and ather employees is as attached as Annesxure V 1o this report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

M= M.P. Mehta & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, were appointed 2z Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2015-16 pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Audit
Report submitted by them in prescribed form MR-3 s aftached as Annexure VI to this report.

There are no qualifications or other observations or remarks of the Secrelarial Auditors in the Report issued by themfor
the financial year 2015-16 which call for any explanation from the Board of Directors,

CONTRACTS OR AGREEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosura Requiremants)
Regulations, 2013 all the Contracts and amangements with related parties entered by the Company during the financial
yeaar ware in ordinary course of Business and an arms’ length basis. Details of the transactions are as mentioned in
Annexure VI,

During the year the Company has not entared into any materially significant related party transactions which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company atlarge. Suitable disclosures as requirad are providedin AS-18 which
Is forming the part of the notes to financial Statement,

The palicy on Related Party Transactions has been uploaded on the website Le. www.architorg.com

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Details pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Saction 187 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 ane™
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annaxure Vilto
this report,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adopted internal control system considering the nalure of its business and the size and complaxity
of operations. The Board has adopied the policies-and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures elc, The management is taking further steps to strengthen the Internal cantrol system.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has formulated the Fisk Management Policy in order to safeguard the organization from various risks
through timely actions. It is designed to mitigate the risk in order to minimize the impact of the risk on the Business. The
Management is regularly reviewing the risk and |s taking appropriate steps to mitigate the risk.

In the opinion of the Board there has been no identification of element of risk that may thraaten the existences of the
Company.

—
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT,2013:

The Gompany has not mada any Loans of providad any guarantee of has made any invastments falling under purview
ot Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year undar review.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mis. G. K. Choksi & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRM: 101895W) Statutory Auditors of the Compary retires at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being aligible offers themselves for re-appointment. The Board on
recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, recommends their re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meating.

AUDITORS' OBSERVATIONS:
With regard to the obsarvation of auditors regarding:-

Mo provision of the option loss including interest, the management is of the opinion that the said liability is of contingemt
nature and for the same, legal matier is pending at DRT Mumbai. In view of the same, It is not recognized as the fiability
 and hence no provision has baen made for the option loss and interest thereon. :

DISCLOSURE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:
-~ The Audit Committee of the Company as on 317 March, 2016 consists of following Directors as ifs mambers:

1. ShriHaresh Shah — Chairman

9 ShriBhupendra Mehia - Member

3. Shri Dipesh Kotak - Member

VIGIL MECHANISM : ]

Pursuant lo provisions of Seciion 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 ot the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read with SEBI (Listing Obligafions and Disclosure Requirements) Begulations, 2015/
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors had approved the Palicy on Vigil Mechanism/ Whistie Blower
Policy. Through this policy Directors, Employees orbusiness associates may report the unethical behavior, malpractices,
wrongful condugt, frauds, violations of the Company's code etc. to the Chairman of the Audit Commiltee.

The vigil mechanism / whistle blower policy Is also avaliable on the website of the Company www.archilorg.com
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technalogy absorption, Foreign exchange Eamnings and outgo as
required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B{3) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 is furnished in Annexure | which is attached to this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

The Company has-not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court or tribunal
which shall afiect the going concemn status of the Company’s operafions as on date of this report. :

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

“The Gompany has maintained cordial relations with the employees of the Company throughout the yaar. The Directors
wishes to place on record sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of the Company during the
year.

The Company has nol received any complaint under The Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Board is thankiul to its bankers for their continued support and assistance, which has played important rola in
progress of the Company.

Your Directors places on records the contribution of employees of the Company at all levels and other business
aszociates for their commitment, dedication and respective contribution to the Company's operations during the year

undar review.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Date: May 30, 2016 EOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
Registered Office
Plot No. 25/3-A, Phase Ill, (KANDARP K. AMIN)
G.1.D.C. Narods, Ahmedabad - 382 330 CHARMAR

DiN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE |

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

(A) Conservation of energy:

(i)

the steps taken or impact on
consenvation of energy;

The Company has taken measures and applied strict control
systemio monitor day fo day power consumption, to-endeavor to
ensure the optimal use of enargy with minimum extent possible
waslage as far as possible. The day o day consumption is
monitured and various ways and means ara adopted to reduce
the power consumption in an effort to save anergy The office
ares is designed in such a way that during day time not much
artificial lighting is necessary in the office, -

{iiy

the steps taken by the company for
ulilizing alternate sources of aneargy;

N.A

(i)

the capital investment on energy
consenvation equipments

Company is continuously menitoring and making effort for opiimum
utilization of equipments which ensures to conserve anany during
routing operations itself. There is no specific investment plan for
enargy conservation,

(B) Technology Absorption:

(1) |theefforts made towards technology Company has always been making best effort towards technology
absorption; absorplion, adaptation and innovation to improve the guality,
(i) | the benefits derived like product Itimproves the quality of company's products being manutaciurad
Improvament, cost reduction, product and reduces the cost of production.
development or import substitution
(iii} | in case of imported lechnology (imported
during the last three vears reckoned from MN.A
the beginning of the financial year:-
(2] the details of technology impored:; MLA.
(b} the year of impor M.A.
{c) whether the technology been fully MN.A.
absorbed
(d) if not lully absorbed, areas whers MN.A,
absarption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof;
(iv) | the expenditure incurred on ML
Research and Development

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
Foreign Exchange eamings equivalent to ¥ 2348.75 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 2102.63 Lacs)
Cut go of foreign exchange equivalent to T 643.68 Lacs (Previous Year T 585.42 Lacs),

Date: May 30, 2016 -

Registered Office

Plct No. 25/9-A, Phasa Il

G.1.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330

FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

(KANDARP K. AMIN)
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00038972
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Annexure |

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

industry Struciure and Developments:

The Company is primariiy engaged In the business of manutaciuring and sale of various chemical products.

The Company has capacily \o withstand in the market and face the stiff competition prevalling in the chemical business

market. Tha financial year 2015-16 has been good far our Company. ]

Opportunities and Outicok:

The Company is optimistic about its growth prospacius in the future, The Company has been concenirating on bullding

brand Image in the market.

The Gompany is facing stiff competition from various chemicals companias in domestic market, However, Company is

well positioned to leverage the spportunities lo manage the challenges that have arisen in domestic market.

Qutlook:

The Company axpects (o increass its markit share in the existing market by increasing its produyct range through new

product launches, especially in pharma industry, expanding its geographical coverage in more regions and undenaking

large job contracts. We are cautiously optimistic of our prospects and believe that the ysar will go a fong way in stabilizing
=~ our growth path, The Company also concentrates on adding new products fo its existing product range. The Company

also puts mare afforts in B & D activities, reduction in process cycles, and improvement in existing process etc. The

company is also diversifying in to pharma fine, by importing bulk drugs and marketing in local market, apari from that the

company is also looking to acquire a new unit of pharma farmulation which will help the company todiversify its wings

in the ever growing pharmaceutical industry. This would alse help the Company to parform better in coming years.

Risk and Concems: .

Company is facing cempetition from various small-scale manufacturers in certain products. Manufacturing cost and

administrative costs are also increasing day by day. But Company is equipped to meet the challenges by better

markefing tactics, and effective management of cost and expenses.

The Company is also required to follow and maintain the norms lald down by Gujarat Pollution Control Board (GPCB) for

discharge of its effluents. The Company is adhering to the norms faid down by GPCE and has spent & large amount of

funds on changing the old machinery and erecting new machines which adhere fo the new stringent laws of GFCB.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy: !

The Company has an adequate system of Internal Control relating to purchase of stores, raw materiats, plant &

fmachineries, equipments & various components and for the sale of goods commensurate with the size and nature of

business of the Gompany.

The system of Internal Control of the Company is adequate keepingin rriind the size and complexity of your Company's

business. Systems are regularly reviewed to ensure sffectiveness,

Financial Performance:

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Parformance is discussed in the main part of the Report. Operational
-~ expenditures have also increased because of the increased financial commitments.

| Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations: :

The Chemical industry is knowledge driven, considering this aspect we continue to bulld our team with high gquality talent.

The Company Is putting thrust on providing training both in-house and outside. The key personnet are technically

qualified and fully trained to run chemical plants.

Company has developed in housa guality products of SMCA powderin o crystal form for the first time in Indian market.

This product is developed by Mr. Archit Amin, who has studied in U.S.A. This will fatch goods business in export markets

with betler profitability. ;

The Company maintains cordial & harmonious relation with its employees.

Mew Product Developing: :

We have developed a new product in adhesives & sealants used for residential & commercial buildings with latest

technical knowhow & knowledge. ; '

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Date: May 30, 2016 FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Registered Office

Plot No. 25/8-A, Phase lil, (KANDARP K. ANHIN)

G.1.0.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330 ' CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00038972
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Annexura il
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
1) Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance.

The Manybdhmﬂmgmdcwpcmmgmamanmiaﬂm tunnuparmagrm%andlmglarrngaﬁninshammuars'
value. The Company is committed to maintain the highes! standard of corporate governance in its conducts
towards shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers and other stakeholdars.

Qur facus on sustainable growth, productivity improvement, commitment to quality and safety in operations is
unrelenting, i

2) Board of mmﬂﬁm.
Composition; ]
The Board of Directors consists of five Directors, of whom Shri Kandarp K. Amin and Smit. Archana K. Aminare
Whale - Time Directors of the Company. The composition of Board of Directors is in compliant with the Regulation
17 of SEBI (Listing Obligafions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ Clayse 48 of the listing agreemant.

Mavre than 50 % of the Board of Directors comprises of non-executive Diractors and half of the Board comprises
of Independeant Directors, .

Board mestings: -
Durlng the year, ten Board Maetings were held on 25-05-2015, 27-07-2015, 13-08-2015, 10-11-2015, 10-12-215,

19-01-2018, 12-02-2016, 18-02-2016, 09-03-2016 and 22-03-2016. The Company has chsarved the provisions of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Raquirements) Regulations, 2015 / Clause 48 of listing agreement.

The composition of the Board and the aftendance of Directors at the Board Meetings during the yearand at ths last
Annual General Meeting and also number of ether directorship and committes Memberships are given below:

5r. | Name of Director Category of No. of |Attendance | No. of other *No. of
Directorship Board at last Directorship| Committee
Meetings AGM (including Membership/
attended in private Chairmanship
companles in other
at the domestic
year end) | companies at
the year end
Membar |Chairperson
1. | Shri Kandarp Amin Chaimman and Whale
Time Director/Executive 10 Yes 1 B -
2. | Smt. Archana Amin| Whole Time Director /
Exacutive 10 Yes 1 - -
3. | Shri Bhupendra Independeant & P
Mehta Nor-Executive Director 10 Yes = . :
4. |'Shri Haresh Shah Independant &
MNon-Executive Direcior 10 Yes - - -
5. | Shri Dipesh Kotak Indepandent &
Non-Execuiive Director 10 Yes - - o
6. | Shri Sanjay Kothari Irdependeant &
Ceased fo be a Non-Executive Director 2 . 6 - -
Directar w.e.f.
28-08- 2015
Mote:

*under this column, member/Chairperson of Audit Commitiee and Stakeholders Refationship Commities is
considared.

Mone of the Directors of the Company are related o any other Director except Shri Kandsm K. Amin, Chairman
and Whole Time Director being spouse of Smt. Archana Amin, Whole Time Diractor,

Tha Company did not have any pacuniary refationship or transactions with he non-execulive _ dirsctors during the
period under review. None of Directors on Ihe Board are members In more than ten committees and they do not
act as Chairman of more than five committees across all companies in which they are Directors,
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3

The Directors are presented with the extensive information on vital
and risk assessment and mitigation procedure. Among others, this includes:

Operating plans, capital budget and updates and reviews thereol,
Cuarierly results of the company and business segments,
Oppartunities of axpansion, new projects, acouisition ,

Proposal for diversification, frvestments, disinvestmants. restructuring,
Compliance of listing requirements,

- Minutes of committee meetings.

shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as on 31* March; 2016 s a5 follows:

@ tn g L3 oo

Mame of the Directors Mumber of Equity Shares

Shri Bhupendra Mehta 100

Shri Haresh Shah 100

Shri Dipesh Kotak NIL

The policy of familiarization programme of Indepandent Diractors of the Gompary i5 avaliable
Company L. wiw, architorg.com

matiers. affecting the working of the Company

anthawebsite of tha

Audit Committes

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirsmants) Regulations, 2015 Clause 40 of the listing agresment, the Board has constituted an Audit Commiftes
conststing of following Directors as Members of the Commities:

Name of Audit Category No. of Mestings| No. of Meatings
Committee Members held attended

Shri Harash Shah, Chalrman Independent & Mon-Exscutive Diracior 4 4

Shri Bhupendra Mehta, Member |Independent & Non-Execulive Director 4 A5

Shri Dipash Kotak, Member ~|Independent & Non-Executive Diractor| 4 4

The composition of Commitiee is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20
Ol

13 and SEBI (Listing

gations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 / Clause 48 of Listing Agreement. During the year,

4 {tour) Commitiee Meetings were held on 25.05.2015, 13-08-2015, 10-1 1-2015 and 12-02-2016 which were

attended by all committee membsrs.

The lunctions of Audit Commitiee as putlinad in the Companies Act,

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ Listing Agraement are 85 under.
ms .

(i) oversee the financial reporting process

(i recommendthe appdnwmme-appuh'rlnmntmaucﬁmm

2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and

(i} - decide the audit fees, discuss the nature and scopa of auditand ascertaln area of concerm,

{iv) reviewihe annual and guarterly financial slatements
{v} review the changes in accounting policies eic

"

{vij review the adequacy of internal audit functions and discuss with them significant findings,

(vii) review the disclosure of related party transactions,
{vill) Compliance with listing and other lagal requirements refating 1o financial statements
(ix) 1o oversee the working of vigil mechanism, Ete.

The maximum time gap batween any tWo consecutive commitiee meetings

was less than 120 days. The audi

committee adheres to the SEBI guidelines in terms of quorum of its meetings, functioning, role and powers as also

* those set outin the Companies Act, 2013,
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%) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

As required under the Provisions of Companies Aci, 2013, read with SEB| {Listing Chligations arid Disclosure
Regquiremerits) Regulations, 2015/ Clause 49 ofthe fisting agresment, tha Board has constituled the Nomination
and Remuneration Commities consisting of following Directors as Members of the Committae:

Name of Nomination and Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Remuneration Committee Members : held attended
Shri Haresh i, Shah, Chairman Independeant Director 1 1

Shri Bhupendra v, Mehta, Member Indepandent Director 1 1

Shri Dipesh K. Kotak, Member independent Director 1 1

Buring the year under review one meeting of the Committee was heid on 12/02/2016,
Brief description of Terms of Reference is as under: '
* Toldentify parsons who are qualified to become Directors ang who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria lald down: p—

To recommend 1o the Board their appeintment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of Directors’ -
performanca:

Toformulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive-attributes and independence of a director:

To recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration tor the Directors, Kay Marnagerial Personnal
and other empioyees.

Accordingly Commitiea reviews the remuneration package of the Whale time Directors of the Company and

recommends suitable remuneration Package / revision to the Board, in accordance with the guidelines laid out by
the statuta,

Performance Evaluation:

The Performance of the Independent Director is evaluated based on the criteria such as his knowledge, exparience,
integrity, expertise in any area, number of Board / Committes meetings aftended, tima devoted to the Company, his
participation in the Board / Committee meetings etc. The Performance avaluation of the Independent Directors was
carried out by the Board and while avaluating the pedformance of the Independent Directors, the Director who was
subject to the evaluation did not participate, '

Remuneration Policy:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Nomination and Remuneration

Commitiea recommended tha remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managarial
Personnel and other employess which was approved by the Board and is annexad with the Directors’ Report, »™

Details of remuneration paid for the year ended on 31-03-2016,

Name - Position held Salary and | Perquisites Total J
During the Allowances Remuneratio
period T in lacs T in Lacs
| Shri, Kandarp K Amim Chairman & Whale-time Director 1620 As per tha. 16.20
proval of the
Smt. Archana K, Amin Whola -fime Director 15.00 shareholders 15.00
] and as per
the policy of
Company

Service Contract and Notice Period: The appointmeant of Shri Kandarp K. Amin and Smt. Archana k. Amin as
Whole Time Direstors of the Company is for the 3 years vommencing from 01-04-2014 to 31 03-2017, terminable
by six months notice in writing by either side,

The Company has not paid sitting fees 1o any Indepandant Directors and the Company does not have any

pacuniary relationship with its non-executive Directors,
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5)

6)

8)

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Dﬁsnloaqm
Requirements) Aegulations, 2015, the Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee which
laoks in to matter of redressing investor / shareholders grievances, investor complaints, approves transfar ar!d
transmission of shares: authorizes lssue of duplicate share certificates and generally deals with all matters in
connection with shares issued by the Company from time to time.

Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:

Mz, Mestl Patel = Whole -Time Company Secretary of the Company.

The composition, names of Members and record of sttendance during the year, is as undear:

Name of Stakeholders Category [No. of Meetings |No. of Meatings
Relationship Committee Members held attended
Shri Bhupendra Menta, Chairman _ [Non-Execulive-Independent Directo 23 23
Shri Kandarp Amin, Member Non Independent / 23 23
Executive Director

Shri Haresh Shah, Member [Non-Executive-independent Directof 23 23
The status of the Investors’ Complaints during the Financial Year 2015-16 are as under:

investor Complaints during F Y 2015-16 No. of Complaints
"Pending at the beginning of the Financial Year 2015-16 0

Received during the Financial Year 2015-18 3

Disposed of during the Financlal Year 2015-16 3

"Remaining unresolved at the end of the Financial Year 2015-16 ]

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

As the Company does not fall under the criteria mentioned in the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
3013 (“the Act) read with the Companies (Corporate Secial Responsibility Polioy) Rules, 2014, the Company is
not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The Company has in place a committes known as "Hisk Management Committee”. The brief terms of reference of
the Committee are as under:

B : z

- Toconsider, review and recommand the Risk Management Policy, guidelines, processes and practices of
the Company.

- Toensure that the Company is taking the appropriate measures to achieve balance between tha risk and
rewardin ongoing and new business activities,

- To evaluate significant risk exposures of the Company and assess managemenl's actions to mitigate the
exposures in a imely manner.

- Toadopt bestmethod in the interest of the Gompany to deal with different kinds of risks being confronted by
the Company.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Mame of Risk Management Committee Members Compaosition

Shrl Kandarp Amin, Chairman Mon Indapendent / Executive Director

Srnt. Archana Amin Non independent / Executive Director

Shr Bhupendra Mehta Independent Director

However as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Company is not mandatorily required to constitute a Risk Management Committes,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis)
Regulations, 2015 / Clause 49 of the listing agresment, the Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at
laast one mesting in the year without attendance of the Non Independant Directors. During the year under review,
one meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 12-02-2016. At the Meeting, the Independenl Directors
reviewed the performance of the Non Independent Directors {Inctuding the chairman of the Company) and
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asseased the quality, quantity and timeliness of the fiow of infarmation between the Company and the Management.
All the independent Directors have attended the meeting,

- All the independent Directors meet the criteria of Independence as mandated by SEBI {Listing Obligations and

%)

100

1)

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ Clause 49 of Listing Agreement,

Vigil Mechanism Policy:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under read with SEB|
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 / Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
Comipany established a Vigil Macharnism Policy (Whistle Blower Policy} for directors and employees to report
Concems abaut unathical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct or
Ethics Policy, which also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who
avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct acoess lo the chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional
cases.

The Vigil Mechanism Policy is devisedin such a manner that would enable the stakehoiders, including individual
empioyees and their representative bodies, to freely communicate their concemns about ilegal or unathical practices.
The Vigil Mechanism Palicy is made available on tha website of the Company. www.architorg.com

Code of Fair Disclosure:

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of fair Disclosure as required under SEB! (Prohibition of insidar ==,
Trading Reguiations), 2015. This code is applicable to all the Promoters, Directors, and Connecled persons (as_
mentioned in the Coda).

The Code of Conduct is made available on the website of the Company. www, architorg. com

General Body Meetings

Annual General Meetings hald in last three YBars Were as unger :-

Annual General Meeting:

Financial Date Time Vanue
Year ended
3-03-2015 10-08-2015 11.00am, | Royallnn Restaurant 1st Floor, Nirman Complax,

Opposite Havmaor Restaurant, Stadium Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009

31-03-2014 28-09-2014 11.008.m; Royal Inn Restaurant 1st Floor, Nirman Complex,
Opposite Havmor Restaurant, Stadium Foad,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380000

31-03—201_3 12-08-2013 11.00-a.m. 25/9/a, Fha._m I, GIDC Enliusll'ia_l Estate
: MNaroda, Ahmedabad — 382330

One Extra Ordinary General Mesting was hald during the year on 18-02-2016 for Increase in Authorised Shara
Capltal and for issue of Equily Shares on Preferential basis,

No Special resolutions were passed thorough Postal ballot fast year, At the forthcoming Annual General Meetinp=.
there is no agenda that needs approval by way of Postal Ballot,

The foliowing are the Special Resolutions passed at Genaral Meetings hald in the past 3 financial years:

Date of Mesting Summary
10-09-2015 MN.A g
29-02-2014 1. Approval for borrowing fund us. 180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013,

2. Authority to create mongage/chargs on behalf of Company ws 180(1)(a) of
Companies Act, 2013,

12-08-2013 L. Revisionin Remuneration payable to Shri Suchit K Amin, relative of Shri Kandam
K. Amin and Smt. Archana K, Amin, Whole-Time Diractors of the Company.

2.  Approval for commencing and underaking activities, embodied in other object
clause of Memorandum of Associafion of the Company.

Dizclosures

Related party transactions during the year have been disclosed as required under applicable Accounting Standard,
Details of related party transactions were periodically placed before the Audit Committes. Thess transactions are
not likely to have any conflict with the Company’s interest. :

In preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the applicable Accounting Standards, The
significant accounting policles that are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Accounts,
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12)

13)

The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities and no strictures [ penalties have been
imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchangs or SEBI or any statutory autherity on any matters related 1o the
capital market during last 3 years,

Business risk evaluation and managing such risk is an ongoing process within the organization. The Board is
regularly briefed of risks assessed and the measures adopted by the company to mitigate the risks. Tha Company
has laid down the procedures to inform the Board members about the risk assessment and risk mitigation
mechanism, which is periodically reviewed and reported to the Board of Directors by senior executives.

The Company’s code of conduct has clearly laid down procedures for reporting unethical behavior, actual ar
suspected fraud or violation of the ethics policies. No employee of ihe company was denied acoess to the Audit
Committes,

Mandatory/ Non-Mandatory Requirements:

During the year the Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Ohbligations and
Dizclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 | Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement.

The company has not adopted any of the non- mandalory requirements of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ Clause 49.0f the Listing Agreement other than constituting the Risk Managemant
Committee.

Policy on Related Party Transaction:

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the website of the
Company i.e www.architorg.com

Means of Communication

A. Financial Results:
The Quarterly, half yearly and Annual Results are published in widely circulated national and local dailies such
as Westemn Times, Gujarati and English Edition and are displayed on the website of the Company

B. News Releases, Presentations etc:
Official News releases, press releases and presentation made to the Analysts, institutional investors ete. (if
any) are displayed on the website of the Company www architorg.com

C. Website: -
The Company’s Website www architorg.com containe a separate dedicated section namely “Investors’
Relations” where the useful information for the Shareholders is available.

D. The Management Discussion & Analysis forms part of the Annual Report, which is posted to all the members
of the Company.

General Shareholder Information

Day, Date, time and venue of AGM | August 16, 2016 at 11.30 a.m. at HOTEL CROWN,
Nr. Choice, C. G. Road, Navarangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009

Financial Year Financial year of the Company commence from 1* April, 2015
and ends on 31* March, 2016,

Listing on Stock Exchanges BSE Ltd. (BSE)
Phiroze Jeejesbhoy Towears Dalal Street, Mumbai—400 001
AND

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited (ASE)
A-2. Kamdnenu Complex, Oppasite Sahajanand College,
120 Feet Ring Ad, Panjara Pol, Ambawadi Ahmedabad — 380015

Listing Fees Company has paid listing fees to both Stock Exchanges.
ISIN No. INEDT8I01011
Stock Exchange's Scrip Code BSE Ltd. : No. 524640
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange : No. 53641
Registerad Office 25/9/A, Phase |Il, GIDC Industrial Estate, Naroda,
Ahmedabad— 382 330,
Dividend Payment Date Mot Applicable
Compliance Officer Ms. Neeti Patel

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent | LINKINTIME INDIA PVT. LTD. 303, Shopper's Plaza, - V ,.Opp Municipa
Market , Off C. G, Road, Navrangpura , Ahmedabad - 330003
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14) Share price on BSE Llaq.mﬁs.aﬂ.m Per Share as on 31 March, 2016,
The equity shares of the company ware besn thinly traded and details of high low are given as undar:

Sr.No. |Month High (In 7) Low (In %)

1. Aprl 15 13.02 11.66

2. May 15 1558 1067 |
June 15 To.87 UB.57

4, July 15 168,75 09,92

5. Augusti5 25105 14.20

6. September 15 27.10 25.00

7. October ‘15 26.45 2435

B, November*15 25.05 22.55

9. December 15 52.55 23,90

10. January 16 . 4230 30.95

11. February ‘16 41.50 30.40

12. March 16 44.40 30.10

15) Financlal Calendar 2016-2017 (tentative)

Annual General Meeting

on or before 30™ September, 2016

Results for quartar ending June 30, 2016

on or before 14" August, 2016

Results for quarter ending September 30, 2016

on or before 14" Mavember, 2016

Resulls for quarter ending December 31,2018

on o before 14" February, 2017

Resuits for year ending March 31, 2017

on or bafore 30" May, 2017

16) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2018:

Mo. of Shares No. of Sharehoiders % of holders No. of Shares % of Shares

Up to 500 2776 anm B,76.,643 17.36

501 - 1000 439 12.94 340,120 6.74

1001 - 2000 123 363 1,77.345 351

2001 - 3000 21 062 55,048 .1.08

3001 - 4000 1 0.03 3.400 007

4001 - 5000 14 41 67,800 1.34

5001 -10000 & 0.18 36,551 072

10001 and abave 13 0.38 34,923,093 8997

Total 3393 100.00 50,50,000 100.00

17) Pattern of Shareholding as on 31-03-2016:

Sr.No | Category No. of Shares (%)

1. Promoters & Promoter group 13,860,121 26,83

2 Mutual Funds/ UT| il N.A

3, Financial Insfitutiona/Banks il LA

4, Bodies Corporate 1,056,558 209

B NAls (Repatriabla) 55,003 1.08°

6. NRI (Non Repatriable) 689 0.02

7. Individuals / HUF 35,115,031 68.60

B, Clearing Mambars ! 13,598 0.27
TOTAL 50,50,000 100.00
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18)

19)

21)

Dematerialization of Shares, Registrar & Transfer Agent & Share Transfer System.
(i) Share Transfer System
The process of transfer/ transmission {transposition etc. of aquity shares in physical form including dispatch
of the share cerificatas is completed within 3 pariod of 15 days if the documents are in order in all respects.
(i MMBTMHBNM & Transfer system:

The equlty-shares ol the Company are available for dematerialization through National securities depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). ’

mnmmmnmﬁmmmmmmmmm,mPﬁza,-v.mpmmmlmmn
Ofi C. G. Foad, Mavrangpura .mmm-amgﬁngmmrandﬁham Transfer Agents being a
Comman Agency for Physical and Electronic modes.

37,67 000 equity shares comprising of 74.58 % of the total equity shares of the Company are in dematerialised
form.

(iii) Investors Cormrespondence:

All sharshoiders queries are sent to the Company at its Registered office at Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase IIl,
G.1.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330 or to the Registrar & Transfar Agent & fore mentioned addrass.

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital:

As stipulated by SEBI, Practising Company Secretaries camy out Secretarial Audil o raconcile the tatal admitted
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depnaﬂdwﬁamdes (india) Limited (CDSL)
and the total issued and listed capital. This auditls carfied out every quarter and report thereon is submitted to the
Siock Exchange(s) where shares of the Company are listed, The audit confirms that the total listed and paid-up
capital Is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialised from (held with NSDL and
CDSL) and total number of shares in physical torm.

Plant Location :
The Company's plant is located at 25/9-A, Phase IIl, GIDGC Industrial Estate, Naroda, Ahmedabad — 382 330,
CEO/CFO Certification

The CEQ/ CFO of the Company has given carification on the financial reporting and internal controls to the Beard
in terms of SEBI {Listing Obligations and disclosure Aequirements) Regulations, 2015 /Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. The CEQ/CFO has also given quarterly certification on financial results to the Board in terms of
Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Declaration for Compliance of Code of conduct:

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015/ Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement, and according to the information provided/available, itis hereby confirmed that all the
Board Members and Senior Management Pe rsonnel have affirmed compliance with the GCode of Condugt of the
Company for the Financial Year 2015-2016. The Code of Condust is also posted on the website of the Company
i.e www.architorg.com

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Date: May 30, 2016 FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Registered Office

Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase Il {KANDARP K. AMIN)

G.1.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330 : CHARMAN
DIN: 00038972




ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMIT ED
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

To,
Tha Mambers;
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

The compliance of conditions of Corparate Gmmnueh;ﬂqu:mmhruﬂm management. Qur examination was
Immhpmdumardhwm ﬂ'mmm,aﬂuptadhymcummyfargr{surig the compliance of the conditions

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as slipulated in SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, -
We stata that no investor grievance(s) is/are pending for a period exceading for one month against the Company as per
the records maintained by the Stakeholders Relationship Committes.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to Ihsﬁ.ﬂumvialﬂty of the company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducied the affairs of the Company,

For G. K. Choksi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(SANDIP PARIKH)

Date: 30" May, 2016 Partner
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No. 40727
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Annexure IV
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31st March,
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12({1) of the Company

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the

2016

i {Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.
| | REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i CIN L24110GN 993PLCO15941
i | Reaistration Date 4th August, 1983
i | Name of the Company ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
iv | Category/Sub-calegory of the Company Company Limited by shares /

india Non Governmant Gompany

v | Address of the Registered office & contact details|

PLOT NO 25/3-A FHASE-I GIDC NARODA,
AHMEDABAD - 382330

vi | Whather lisled company

Yes

vii | Mame, Address & contact datails of the

Registrar & Transfer Agent, it any.

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT, LTD.

4303, Shopper's Plaza, - V .Opp Municipal Market ,
Off . G. Road, Navrangpura , Ahmadabad - 380009
Ph. Mo.: 079- 26465179

E mail:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL Mo |Name & Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
maln products/services Product /servica of the company

1 Mano Chioco Acetic Acid 24118 5229%

2 Ethyle Acetate 24119 15.98%

1l | PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.MNo | Name & Address of CIN/GLN HOLDING!/ % OF APPLICABLE

the Company SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE SHARESHELD| SECTION
MLA.
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I SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Shars capital Break up a8 S o total Equity)

1| Category - wise ghare halding

Category of Sharshoiders No. of Shares beld at the No. of 3hares Feld at e
inning of the year(01.04.2015) end of tha year {31.03.2018

'%m Physieal| Total % of Demat | Physical] Totar %ol

Totat Total

Sharas Shares

A._Promoters
(1] Indian
[8)__Individual®ipF 1365421
bj Central Gowior State Gow, ]
¢} Bodies Cororates [1]
d]  BankFi 0
g Any other 0
JTDaLﬁ‘w;gﬂ (1] [1385431
2] Foraign
2 NAi- Individeaks i
b} Other Tridividuals 1]
¢)  Bodies Cam, 0
d) Banks/f ]
1]
]
1

on
ﬁﬂﬂ-‘rﬂg

1371407 44.95 11358721 1000 | 1380127
i
1]
]
]

e
&
2
EHQE}Q

Bl Any other
SUB TOTAL (A]
Total Sharehoiding of 136542
Prromoter(A}={A)1)s(A)(2)

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1} Institutions

(8 Mutial Fonds

) Bamks/Fl

C) Canniral govt

dh State Gowt

le] Venture Capital Fund

f}__Inturapce Companiss

gl Flls

hy - Foreign Venturs
Capital Funds

| Others {specify}

Slolelololols] B

¢
0
0
1]
(1]
0
is

£
Eﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ

135912

b Rl =0 E=H B PO TN 0
nnn:uqﬂﬂ
Siolololalole|los
ﬁﬂﬁﬂ:l:lﬁ-l:l
oioolelc(o|c|a
ﬁﬂﬁ-ﬂ'ﬂlﬂﬂh
olololo|lo|o (oo

=
o
L]

(— =1
=1
L= =
=
=
i=-1

ik
2) Non Instititions
2| Bodies torporates
T Trdlan 1320 S35 | 700000 | YORSEE T 7y
i} Cverseas 0 0 a [ 0 o
b Individuals
I} Indhddual sherchokders 335703 | 1164300 | 1500803 | 49.20 | 34g978 1127600 | 1474528 | 2eag {20
helding naminal shara. &
Gapital upte Rs1 lakhs
i Indiiduals sharshoiders ] i ] 0 |2035647 0 | 2035647 | 4037 0
hafding nominal share
capital in gxcess af
Ae 1 lskhs
¢} Othars {spacify) 1 i<
| Hindu Undividad Family [] D i 0| 4556 | i 4858 010 017}
NON. RESIDENT oo} 54400 ssE00 1.82 603 | 54400 | 55008 1.08 {0.73))
INDIANS (REPAT)
NON RESIDENT 500 ] 500 0.07 689 ] £89 0.01 (0.07)
INDIANS

{NON_REPAT)
CLEARING MEMBER 10658 a 10656 035 | 13508 [1] 13588 (i {0.08}|

Total Public
Shareholding
(By=(B){1)+1B)(2} 330279 | 1319300 | 1678579 | 5504 2407878 1262000 | 3588870 73.07 18.08
Shares held by Custodian ] 0 0 i ] 0 a il i
for GDRs & ADRs 2

Brand Tota 1724700 | 1 0000 | 100 a7a7000 |1 0] 10000 0.00

% Du the undar Com o i qua:.: res on riditia the up T
of the nmmrr;ug on 31032016 s Jﬂnun Equity Shidras
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iy SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

S| | Shareholders Name Sharsholding at the Shareholding at the sl
Ho. begginning of the year end of the year
(01.04,2015) (31.03.2016)
Mo of % of % of No of % of % of %
shares total shares shares | total shares | change
shares pledged shares | pledged |in share
of the |encumbered of the lencumbered| holding
company| to total company| to total | during
shares shares | the year
1 | Kandamp Amin 710660| 2330 0 714360| 14.15 0 (9.15)
2 | Archana Amin BQT296 18.58 0 597296| 11.83 0 (7.75)
3 | Archit Kandarpbhal Amin 46400 1.52 o 46400 n.a2 0 {0.60)
4 | Suchit Kandarp Amin 17065 0.56 1] 2065 0.04 0 (0.52)
Total: 1371421 4496 0 11360121 26.04 0 (18.02)

“At the end of the year, Total shares of the Company were 50,50,000 Equity mnm pursuant to
allotment of Equity Shares on Sth March, 2016.

(i) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING { SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

&L Share holding atthe | Cumulative Share holding
No. Eﬂomln of the Year during the year
% of total No.of | % of total
shares of Shares | sharesof
the the
company company
1 KANDARP AMIN
At the beginning of the year 710660 23.30 710660 23.30
purchase on 10th April, 2015 3200 010 713880 23.41
purchase on 1st June, 2015 500 002 714360 23.42
At the end of the year 714360 *14.16

*Al the end of the year. Total sharas of the Company were 50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant 1o
allotment of Equity Shares on 9th March, 2018,

2 ARCHANA AMIN

At the beginning of the year 597296 18.58 587296 11.83
No change during tha year
At the end of the year : 567296 *11.83

*At the end of the year, Tolal shares of tha Cnmpany were 50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant 1o
aliotment of Equity Shares on 8th March, 2016,

3 ARCHIT KANDARPBHAI AMIN

At the beginning of the year 46400 152 46400 152
Mo change during the year
At the end of the year 46400 "0.92

At the end of tha year, Total shares of the Company were 50, 50,000 E-qulryr Shares, purseant to
allotment of Equity Shares on 9th March, 2018;

4 SUCHIT KANDARP AMIN

At the beginning of the year 17065 056 17065 0.56
Sale on 215l December, 2015 {15000) 0.49 2065 007
At the end of the year 2065 0.04 2065 “0.04

| At the end of the year, Tolal shares of the Company were 50,50.000 Equity Shares, pursuant fo
alloiment of Equity Shares on 9th March, 2016.
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

_gthnr than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Share holding at the | Cumulative Shars holding
No. inning of the Year during the year
No.of | % of total No.of | % of total
Shares | shares of Shares | shares of
the the
For Each of the Top 10 Sharehoiders company company
1 Sanjaykumar R. Patel
At the beginning of the year 0 o o 0
Share alioted by the Company on
Gth March, 2016 500000 290 500000 9.80
At the end of the yoar 500000 89.80 500000 *8.90

*At the end of the year, Total shares of the Compan

allotment of Equity Shares on Sth March, 2016

y were 50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant to

Rakesh R. Patel

-

At the beginning of the year 0 o, o 0
Share alloted by the Company on

8th March, 2018 500000 8.90 500000 9.80
At the end of the year 500000 2.90 500000 "9.90

“Al the end of the year, Total shares of the Company were 50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant to

allotment of Equlty Shares on Sth March, 2016,

Munjal M.Patel

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Shara alloted by the Company on

ath March, 2016 287500 4.70 237500 4.70
At the end of the year | 237500 4.70 237500 *4.70

“At the end of the year, Total shares of the Company were 50,50,000

allotment of Equily Shares on Sth March, 2018,

Equity Shares, pursuant to

Mansi M.Patel ]

Al the beginning of the year 0. (i} o 1]
Share alloted by the Company on

gth March, 2018 237500 470 237800 470
&1 the end of the year 237500 4.70 237500 *4.70

*Al the end of the year, Tolal shares of the Compan

alloiment of Equity Shares on Sth March, 2016

npany ware-50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant io

Shweta 5. Shah

Al the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Share alloled by the Company on

8th March, 2016 237500 470 237500 4.70
At the end of the year 237500 4.70 237500 *4.70

“At the end of the year, Total shares of the Company wers 50,50.000

aliotment of Equily Shares on 9th March, 2016,

Equity Shares, pursuant to

Sagar 5. Shah

At the beginning of the year 0 0 ] 0
Share alloted by the Company on

8th March, 2016 237500 470 237500 470
At the and of the year 237500 470 237500 .70

“At the end of the year, Tolal shares of the Company were 50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant to

aliotment of Equlty Shares on th March, 2016,
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SL. Share hoiding at the | Cumulative Share hnldlnn—|
No. ning of the Year l:lurl_l_'gq the year
MNo.of | % of total No.of | % of total
Shares | shares of Shares | shares of
the the
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders company company
T Southern India Depository Services P.L.
At the beginning of the year 100000 3.28 100000 328
At the end of the year 100000 *1.88
“Al the end of the year, Total shares of the Company were 50,50.000 Equity Shares, pursuant to
L= allotment of Equity Shares on Sth March, 2016. =
8 Umesh G. Parikh |
At the beginning of the year 0 0 o 0
Acquired through allotment on
ath March, 2016 50000 099 50000 0.99
At the end of the year 50000 ‘0.99 50000 0,99
*Al the end of the year, Tolal shares of the Company were 50,50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant to
aliotment of Equity Shares on Sth March, 2016,
9 Pratyush Mittal
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Purchaseon 11th September, 2015 386 0o 386 0.01
Purchase on 18th September, 2015 3668 013 4055 012
Purchase on 25th September, 2015 7303 037 11358 0.24
Sale on 30th September, 2015 (5040) (0.21) 6318 017
Purchase on 8th October, 2015 1657 0.26 7975 028
Purchase on 16th October, 2015 4261 0.40 122868 |. 014
Purchase on 23rd October, 2015 1644 046 13880 0.05
Purchase on 30th October, 2015 2651 0.54 16531 0.08
Purchase on Bth November, 2015 Joo2 0.64 19533 0.10
Purchase on 13th November, 2015 91 067 20524 0.03
Purchase on 20th November, 2015 300 0.68 20824 0.1
Purchase on 27th November, 2015 1932 0.75 22756 0.06
Purchasa on 4th Decembar, 2015 43 0.78 23187 001
Furchase on 11th December, 2015 ‘465 0.78 23652 0.02
Saleon 15th January, 2016 (B03) (0.75) 22848 (0.03)
Purchase on 16th March, 2016 600 077 23449 ‘0,46
At the end of the year 23449 *0.46
“At the end of the year, Total shares of the Company were 50,50,000 Equity Shares; pursuant to
allotment of Equity Shares on 9th Mareh, 20186. — i1
10 | Samir Rohitbhai Shah | A
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
purchase on 25th Decamber, 2015 14700 Q.48 14700 0.48
Sale on 29th January 2018 {700) {0.02) 14000 0486
Sale on 5th February, 2016 {5992) (0.20) 8008 026
purchase on 12th February, 2016 2475 0.08 10483 0.34
purchase on 19th February, 2016 1605 005 12088 0.40
purchase on 26th February, 2016 100 0.00 12188 040
purchase on18th March, 2018 10 000 12198 040
At the end of the year 12188 ‘0.24
*At Ihe end of the year, Total shares of the Company were 50.50,000 Equity Shares, pursuant fo
allatment of Equity Shares on Sth March, 2016.
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(v} Shareholding of Directors & KIIF.

Sl Shareholding atthe | Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares | shares of Shares | shares of
the the
For Each of the Directors & KMP company company
1 KANDARP AMIN
At the beginning of the year 710660 2330 710660 23.30
purchase on 10th April, 2015 3200 0.10 713860
purchase on 15t June, 2015 500 0.02 714360 234
Atthe end of the year - 714380 *14.15

“Al the end of the year, Total shares of the
Company were 50,50,000 Equity Shares,
pursuant to allotment of Equity Shares on

Sth March, 20186,

2 | ARCHANA AMIN .
At the beginning of the year 597296 19.58 597296 19.58
At the end of the year 597296 *11.83

*At the end of the year, Total shares of the
Company were 50,50,000 Equity Sharas,
pursuant to aliotment of Equity Shares on

ath March, 2016.
3 | BHUPENDRA MEHTA
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00 100 0.00
At the end of the year, 100 0.00
4 HARESH SHAH
Atthe beginning of the year 100 0.00 100 000
Al the end of the year 100 0.00
5 | DIPESHKOTAK y
Al the beginning of the year 0 0
| Atthe end of the year 0
L] AJAY PATEL
At the beginning of the year 100 ] 100
Al the and of the year 100 | 0
T NEETI PATEL
At the beginning of the year 0 Q. 0 0
At the end of the year | o




5 {a) | Salary as per provisions contained in 1,620,000 1,800,000 3,420,000
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vV INDEBTEDNESS
indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Amount in T)
P Secured Loans uwad Deposits | Total
exciuding Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 72,145,801 17,550,000 - 89,695,801
il Interest due but not paid - - E ; -
i) Interest accrued but not due - - s 3

Total (i+il+lii) 72,145,801 17,550,000 - 89,605,801

Change In Indebledness during
the financial year

Additions 5,551,445 14,750,000 - 20,301 445

Reduction : 3 = -
Net Change 5,551,045 | 14,750,000 - | 20,301,445

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

) Principal Amount 77697246 | 32,300,000 - | 109,997,246

i) Interest due but not paid - ‘ > =

H: |nterest acorued but not dus - -
Total (i+il+ii) 77,697,246 | 32,300,000 - | 109997245 |

VI REMUMNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole tima director and/or Manager:

si. [ Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager |  Total
Amount

1 Gross salary Kandarp Archana
Krishnakant Amin | Kandarp Amin

saction 17(1) of the Incoma Tax. 1861.

(b} | Value of perquisiles s 17(2) of the
.| Income tax Act, 1961

(c) | Profits in lisu of salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 | Stockoption = .
3 | Sweal Equity : : =
4 | Commission = =
- as%of profit . > = . 3
- others (specify) % 5
5 Others, please spacily
Total (A) 1,620,000 1,800,000 3,420,000
Ceiling as per the Act 4200000 | 4,200,000

Y
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

1

Independent Directors

(a)

Fee for attending board committee mestings

(b)

Commission

{c}

Othars, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non Executive Directars

{a)

Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b}

Commizsion

(€}

Others, please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Cieling as per the Act.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

s

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

No.
:

Gross Salary *CEQ

Company
Secretary

CFO

Total

(8)

Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

120,000

220,200

340,200

(b)

Vaiue of perquisites u's 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1861

{e)

Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Slock Option

Sweat Equity

-huﬂml

Commission
as % of profil
others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

*  Shri Kandarp Amin, Chaj

and his remuneration is shown in Vi(a)

rman and Whaole-Time Direstor iz al
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VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section Briot Detailsof | Authority Appeall
: of tha Description Penalty/ (ROV made
Companies Punishment! | NCLT/ ifany
Act Compounding| Court) | (give details)
fees imposad

A. | COMPANY
Panalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
B. | DIRECTORS
Penalty
Funishmant MNONE
Compounding

C. | OTHER OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT

Penalty :
Emshm MNONE
Compounding J

For and on behalf of the Board,
For Archit Organesys Limited

Date : May 30,2016 {Kandarp K. Amin)
Place : Ahmedabad Chalrman
DIN: 000384972
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i

The fallowing matters of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have been Imhrd&dmﬂomsidamdmhmhﬂim
the Remuneration Policy for the Company.

(&)
(b}
{e)
{d)
(e)
{f)

Criteria determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Direciar.
Appeintment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management.
Ramuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees.
Evaluation of performance of the Directors of the Company,

Scope and Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Disclosures in the Directors’ Report

OBJECTIVE;

(n

(2)

The key objective of this Policy is to enable a framework that allows attracting and retaining competitive and
skilled human rasource in the Company and for competitive and fair rewards for the achievement of kay
deliverables and also aligns with practics in the industry and shareholders' expeciations. The policy reviews
the compensation package payable to the Executive and Non-Executive Directors, Key Managament
Personnel, the Senior Management and other employess of the Company.

When deciding remuneration, the Committee will considar the market scenario, business pedformance of the
Company and the remuneration practices in Industry.

REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

The general policy of the Board is to provide fees in fine with market practice for similar Mon-Executive Director
roles in the comparable corporate and institutions in India, Fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors also takes
account of the Company’s complexity, the significant travel and time commitments required for attending Board
and other meetings in India and the risk profile of the Company. The Remuneration to the non-executive Directors
i5.as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and related ules framed there unidar.

Components:

Base Salary
Short-tarm Incantive

Long-term incentive
Refrial Benefits

Fixed Remuneration
Annual Allowances
Retrial benefits
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Vi. CRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS DIRECTOR AND IN SENIOR
MANAGEMENT: '

In.accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of listing agreemant,
the Momination and Remuneration Committea is required fo formulate the criteria for detarmining the gualification,
positive attribute and independence of a Director.

The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:
Qualification;

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he | she is considered for
appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessedby a
person |s sufficient / satisfactory for the concemed posttion.

Positive Attributes:

A person should be the parson of high integrity, ethical standards, devote thie sufficient time to the Company, and have
the required skills, expertise and experience and shall perform duties in a bona-fide manner,

CRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION © PPOI i
The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Commities are as under:
ion:

An Independent director shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or maore fields of finance,
law, management, sales, marketing, administration, ressarch, corporate govemance, operations or other disciplines
related to the company's business.,

FPositive attributes:

An independent director shall be a persan of integrity, who possesses relevant expertise and experience and who shail
uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity; act objectively and constructively; exercise his responsibilities in a
bona-fide manner in the interest of the company; devote sutficient time and attention to his professional obligations far
informed and balanced decision making; and assist the company in implementing the best corporate governance
practices.

Independence of Independent Director:

An Independent director should meet the requirements of Section 149, Schadule IV of the Companies Acl, 2013 and
Clausge 45(1) (B} of the Listing Agreemeant. :

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Date: May 30, 2016 FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase I, ' (KANDARP K. AMIN)
G.1.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330 CHaRman

DIN: 00038972
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Annexure V1
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENMDED on March 31, 2016
Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies {Appeoiniment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED on MARCH 31, 2018
To,
The Members,
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED,

CiN: L24110GJ1983PLCO19841
Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase-lll,

GIDC Maroda,

Ahmedabad - 382 330

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adharence to good
corporate practices by ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and exprassing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
represantatives during the conduct of secretarial audit; we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the
audit pariod covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanksm in place to the extanl,
in the manner and subjact to the reporting made herelnafier.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed-and other records maintained by the

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 according o the provisions of:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made thereundar;

3) The Depositories Act, 1896 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1899 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Invesiment, Overseas Direct investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

8}  The following Regulations and Guidslines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
('SEBI Act’);
{4) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,

2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulatiens, 1952 and The

Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (made effective
from May 15, 2015);

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue nl Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
20089,

{d} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Share Based Employses Benefits), Regulations , 2014 - Not
Applicable as the Company has not issued any Shares / optiens to the Directors [Employees under the said
Regulations during the year undear review;

{8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not
Applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities during the year undar review;

(f)  The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Registrars toan lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1893 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations; 2009~ Not Applicable
a8 the Company has not delisted its Equity Shares from any Stock Exchanges during the year under review;
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{h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Buy Back of Securilies} Regulations, 1998 - Not Applicable as
the Company has not bought — back any of its securities during the year under review;

(it  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, (Effective from December 1, 2015).

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards / Clauses / Regulations of the following:

(I} Secretarial Standards with respect to the Meetings of the Board of Directors and Commities Meetings of the
Board (SS-1) and General Meetings (S5-2) Issued by The Instilute of Company Secretaries of India,
(Effective from July 1, 2015.)

(i) The Listing Agreements and Uniform Listing Agreement entéred into by the Company with BSE Linited.

As per the circutar ref, no. CIRICFDVPOLICY CELL/7/2014 dated 157 September, 2014 and as per Regulation
15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company is not required
to.comply with the provisions of Clause 48 of Listing Agreement and Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to
(i} of sub-regulation (2) of Hegulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schadule V respectively, bul the Company
has complied with the same voluntarily.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with all materlal aspects of the applicable
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. as mentionad ahowve,

We further report that:

Having regardto the Compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant documents and
records in pursuance thereof on test check basis, the Company has generally complied with the material aspects of the
tollowing laws which are specifically applicable to the Company being engaged in manufacturing activity:

1. Factories Act, 1948

2. Acts prescribed under prevention and contral of pollution:
2. Acts prescribed under Environmental protection.

We further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constitutad with proper balance of Executive Diractors, Non-Executive
Direclors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of Board that took place during the paried undar
review were carried out in compliance of the provisions of Act. :

Adequate notice is given to al directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailad notes on agenda were sent
wallin advance and a system exists for seeking and abtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itams
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at ihe meetings of Board of Directars/ Committees of the Company were carried unanimousiy. We were
informed that there were no dissenting views of the members’ on any of the matters during the year that were required
1o be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further repart that:

Based on the review of compliance meachanism establishad by the Compary, the information provided by the Company,
it= officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, there are adequate systems and processes
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to menitor and ensure compliance with
applicable general laws, rules, regulations and guidelines such as Labour Laws, The Trade Maris Act, 1998, The Indian
Copyright Act, 1857, The Patents Act, 1870.

37



ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
We further report that:

The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax laws, has not been
reviewad in this Audit since the same have been subject to the review by the Statutory Auditor{s) and other designated
professionals.

We further report that:

During the Audit period under review, the event / action having major bearing.on the Company's affairs in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules; regulations, guidelines, standards, etc Is as mentioned below,

- TheCompany has aliotted 20,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each ala price of 7 30/- (Rupees

Thirty Only) per equity share {including premium of T 20/- per equity share) on preferential basis to the persons
belonging to the category other than promoters.

FOR M.P. MEHTA & CO,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
M.P.MEHTA
Date: May 30,2016 : Proprietor
Place: Ahmedabad FCS No. 2413
CPNo.: 1941
ANNEXURE -
To,
The Members,
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

CIN: L24110GJ1993PLC019541
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our respansibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

3. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
comectnass of the contents of the Secretarial records: The verification was done on fest basie lo ensure that
correct fapts are reflected in Secretanial records. We beliave that the process and practices followed by us provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Compary. .

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc. ‘

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited o the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the fulure viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
affectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR M.P, MEHTA & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

M.P. MEHTA

Date: May 30, 2016 Proprietor
Place: Ahmedabad FCS No. 2413
. C P No.: 1941
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vii.

Annexure VIl
DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financial year ended 31" March, 2016;

(Amountin T)
Sr. No. | Director Remuneration Median Remunerstion Ratio
1. Mr. Kandarmp K. Amin 16.20 Lacs 182 Lacs 8.44
2 Mrs. Archnia K. Amin 18.00 Lacs 1.92 Lacs 9.38

The percentage increase in remuneration of sach director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

Sr. No. | Key Managerial Personnel % Increase
1 Mr. Kandarp K. Amin, Whole Time Director 2273

2 Mr. Ajay Patel, CFQ ~ 1021

- i Ms. Neeti Patel, Company Secretary N.A

The percentage Increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year;
1,18% increase in the madian remuneration of the employeas in the financial year

The Company has 52 permanent employees on the rolis of company;

The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company
performance; !
The remuneration paid is determined keeping in view the industry benchmark, the relative performance of the
Company fo the industry performance and review of remuneration packages of employees/managerial personne|
of other organizations. Average Increase In remuneration of employees is in line with cument year's performance
and it is a measure to motivate the employees for better future performance to achieve organization growth
expectations. Salary increases during the year were in ling with the Company's performance as well as that of the
Company's market compefitiveness,

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company;
The remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnal of the Company is in lina with the Company's Remunaration
policy. Considering the respective KMP's performance and business performance of the Company, appropriate
reward by way of merit increase and/or salary Increase have been awarded to the Key Managerial Personnsl for
the current year.

Variations in the market capitalisation of the company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the
current financial year and previous financial year and percentage Increase over decrease in the market
quotations of the shares of the company In comparison to the rate at which the company came out with
the last public offer in case of listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the
net worth of the company as at the closa of the current financial year and previous financial year;

(% In Lacs)
Particuiars Unit As at 31* March 2016 | As at 31* March 2015 | Variation %
Closing rate of share at BSE (inT) 30.10 12.66 137.76
EPg (in%) 462 261 7o
Market Capitalization In % Lacs *1520.05 38613 293.66
Price Eamings ratio Ratio 6.52 485 34.43

* During the ysar undar review, the Company has allotted 20,00,000 Equity Share on preferantial basis to Non-
FPromotars hence market capitalization has been increased to that extent.
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viil. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel

xl.

in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and Justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration;

The average increase in salaries of employees other than managerlal personnel in 2015-16 was 3.85%. Percentage
increasa in the managerial remuneration for the vear was 9.65 %,

Comparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
company;
Performance of the company:

{Amt. In ¥ Lacs)
Particutar 2015-16 2014-156
Total Incomea 518994 563655
Profit Before Tax 23212 140.71
PBT as % of Total Incoma 4.47% 250
Increase in remuneration of Key Managerial Personnei:
Sr. No. |Key Managerial Personnel % Increase
1. Ms. Kandarp K. Amin 2273
2 Mr. Ajay Patel 10.21

The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors;
The Whole Time Directors have nol availed any variable remuneration components.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year;

Mot Applicable
Affirmation that the remuneration Is as per the remuneration policy of the company:
Itis affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the company,

Disclosure under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014:

There were no employess appointed by the Company who were in recalpt of remuneration ni T 60 Lacs or more per
Annum throughout the year and Rs. 5 Lacs or more Per Month for the part of the year, Hence the disclosure under Rule

5(2) is not applicable,
Disclosure under Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014:
MOT AFPLICABLE

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Date: May 30, 2016 FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
Registered Office
Plot No. 25/9-A, Phasa I, ¢ {(KANDARP K. AMIN)
G.1.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330 CHaRMAN

DIN: 00038972
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Annexure - Vil
FORM NO.

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into'by the company with related parties referred
to-in sub sectlon (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 inciuding certain arms langth transaction under third
proviso therelo.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's langth basis,

Sr. No. | Particulars Details
aj Name (s) of the related parly & nature of relationship MN.A
)] Mature of contracts/arrangements/transaction _ LA
e Duration of the contracts/arrangementsiiransaction i MN.A
d) Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, it any N.A
a) Justification for entering into such confracts or arrangements or transactions’ MN.A
f) Date of approval by the Board MNA
gl Amount paid as advances, if any MLA
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required undar M.A
first proviso to section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or ransactions at Arm's length basis.
Sr. No. | Particulars Details
a) Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Mature of contracts/amangemantsfiransaction
[+ Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Az per Annexure
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any
) Date of approval by the Board
f) Amount paid as advances, if any
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{Rs in Lacs.)
Details
Name (s) of the Nature of Nature of Duration of Sallent Date of | Amount
related party relationship contracts/ the conftracts/ terms of the | approval | paid as
arrangements/ | arrangements/ contracts or | by the |advances,
transaction transaction arrangements | Board if any
or transaction
including the
valvtmflfw
Shri Kandarp Directars Rent Paid 1 April, 2016 7.800 M.A. MNIL
K. Amin during to
the vear 31" March, 2016
Smt. Archanaben Directors Rant Paid 1 April, 2015 8.40 M. A, MIL
K. Amin during 1o
the year 1% March, 2016
Ms. Archit Firm in which Sales 1% April, 2015 12.78 MN.A. MIL
Advance Maleral | the Director fo
is Partner 31® March, 2016 .
M's. Kafindi Impex{ Firm in which Sales 1% April, 2015 3.40 M.A, MIL
the Director {43
s Partnas A* March, 2016
s, Krishna Propriatary Sales 1 April, 2015 rl.] MN.A MIL
Qrgochem firm of Director to
31* March, 2016
M=, Kalindi Firm in which Sales 1% April, 2015 8.88 M.AL MNIL
Industries the Director Commission 1o
Is Parnar Expense 31% March, 2016
Mis. Adonis ICompary In which Sales 1 April, 2015 104,93 WA MIL
Lifecara Directors are | Commission o
Private Limited Commaon Expense 31 March, 2016
Mz, Kalindi Firm in which Sales 1% April, 2015 4.68 N.A, NIL
Impe the Diractor Commission o
is Partner Expenss 31 March, 2016
Mr. Archit K. Amin| Relative of | Remuneration | 1% April, 2015 .00 MN.A. MIL
Whole-Time paid o
Directors 31 March, 2016
Mr. Suchit K. Amin] Ralative of Remunaration | 1% April, 2015 3.00 MN.A. MIL
Whole-Time paid to
Directors 31" March, 2018
Mz, Shimoli Relative of Remunaration 15 April, 2015 2.40 M.A. MIL
A, Amin WWhole-Time pakd o
I Directors 31 March, 2016
_..,—---———----..__|

Jr— FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Date: Jay 30, 2016 ' FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
Registered Office
Plot No. 25/2-A, Phase 1l
G.LD.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330

{(KANDARP K. AMIN)
CHammam
DIN: 00038972
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED,
Ahmedabad,

Repori on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED (“the Company®), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement ot Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the malters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial stalements that give a frue and fair view of
the financial position, financial paﬂmmnnuanﬂcamﬂmvsuﬂrn{:mpmy In accordance with the accounting principles
generally acceptad in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read wilh Rule

s~ T ofthe Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This respansibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision ot the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for prevanting and
detecting frauds and other irmegularities; selection and appiication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmants
and astimates that are reasonable and Prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting
records, relevant o the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and ara
free from material misstatemant, whether dueto fraud or amor,

Auditor's Responsibility :
Qur respansibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial stalements based on our audit.

We have laken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matiers which are
required to be included:in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder.

We mndumeduurauﬁtinammdancawﬂhmsmmnrﬂaun Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ol the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboul whether the financial statements are free from material misstataman,

We believe that the audif evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide & bass for aur qualified audi
opinion on financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company had entered info denivative contract for sale of foreign currency with HDFC Banik Lid. in financial year
2008-2009 which has resulted into loss to the tune of ¥1,97,52,367/ against which the sum of ¥55,06.598"
has already been paid to HDFC Bank Lid. and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the aforssaid financial year.

Consaquant upon adiustment of fixed deposits amounting to’ ¥ 23,64,200~ against the balance loss of
¥ 1,42,45, 769"~ the liability on account of aforesaid lass, as per bank statement provided up to 315 January, 2013
stands to ¥ 1,47,07,069/- including interest, which has rot been provided for by the company. Such non provision of
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Had the obsarvations made by us in Para (i} abeve been considared, there wouwld have been loss for the year amounting
to 748,492~ as against reported profit of ¥1,46,58,577)-, current liabilities would have been ¥ 15.85,89.488/- as
against reported current labilities of ¥15,38,82.419/ }

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the matter
dascribed in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements give the informatien required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31% March, 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on thal dale.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the Order’) issued by the Central Govermment of
India in terms of sub section (1 1} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annaxure — A", a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{t) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Staterment dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

(d) Except for the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid
financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
RAule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, "

{8} On the basis of writlen representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2016 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 317 March, 2016 from being appointad
as adirector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,

(f}  With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectivenass of such controls, refer io our separate report in “Annexure B"; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and to our bes! of our information and according to the
explanafions given o us

{il The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its flnan;:ial.f____ !

statemnents - Reter noles 28 and 30 to the financlal staternents,

(i) The Company did not have any long-term coniracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material loreseeable losses.

(i) Therawere no amounts which wera required to ba transfermed to the Investor Educationand | Protection

Fund by the Company.
For G. K. Choksi & Cao.
Chartared Accountants
[Firm Registration No. 101895W]
(SANDIP PARIKH)
Date: 30" May, 2016 Partner
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No. 40727
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on financial statements

(il {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative detalls and

' situation of iis fixed assets.

(b) Thefixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals having regard to
size of company and natura-of its assets. According to information and explanation given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification, :

{e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of tha Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(i} According to irformation and explanation given to us, the Management of the Cempany has conducted physical
verification of inventory al reasonable Intervals and no materal discrepancies were noticed on such physicsl
verification during the year.

(i) The Company has not granted any secured / unsecured loan to any parties covared in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company,

(v}  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Gompany has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees and securities,

(¥} According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any depesits as defined in
The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{v) of the Order ara
not applicable to the Company. _

(vi} We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to rules made by the Central
Government. We are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have baen maintained
and being made. Wa have not, however, made a detailed examination of these records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

(vil) {a) According to the information given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate

authorities undisputed statutory dues and Company had no arrears of such cutstanding statutory dues as at
31% March, 2016 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

{6} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no disputed outstanding statutory

dues as at 317 March, 2016 other than stated below:

MName of the Statute MNature of Amount Pariod to which Forum where dispute
Dues in¥ the amount relales is pending
Income Tax Act, 1861 | Income Tax 4,84,830 F.Y.2012-2013 CIT(A), Ahmedabad

(viif) According 1o the information and explanations given 1o Us, the Company has nol defaulted in the repayment of
loans and borrowings to financial institutions, banks, governmenl or dues to debenture holders during the year,

(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year.

(%} According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by company or any fraud on the company by
its officers and employees have been noticed or reported during the year.

{xi) According to the information and explanations give fous, the Company has paid/provided for managedal remuneration
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schadule V to the Act.

{xii) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given io us, the Company is not & nidhi compary.
Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order Is not applicable. :

{uili) According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and details of transactions have been disclosed ir the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards,

{xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us, the Company has made preferential allotment sharas -
which is in compliance with the requirement of section 42 ot companies act, 2013, During the year, tha amount
raised through preferential allotment have been used for the purpose for which the funds were raised,

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Gompany has not entered Into non-cash transactions
with directors or peraons connected with him, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registerad under section 45-1A of the Resarve Bank of India Act 1 934.

For G. K. Choksi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

[Firm Registration No. 101895W]

{SANDIP PARIKH)

Date: 30™ May, 2016 Pariner
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No, 40727
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial Statements

Heport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

\We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED (*he Company”)
as of 31 March 2016in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on thal date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is rasponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal cantrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of intemal Financial Centrols over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Ghartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implemantation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial contrais that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherance to company’s policies, the sateguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2012,

Auditors’ Responsiblility

Our respansibility s toexpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financlal reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAl and deamed to be prescribed
under saction 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intamal financial contrals, both
applicabie to an audit of Intemal Financial Confrols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirerments and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material raspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intermal control
based on the assassed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit opinion
onthe Company's Internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intarnal financial control over financlal reporting is & process designed lo provide reasonable assurance
regarding the refiabiity of financial reporting and the preparation o financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reperting includes
those policies and procedures that

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the ransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2}  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparalion of financial
statements in accardance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendilures of the
compary are being made only in accordance with authorisations of managemant and directors.of the company; and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherant limitations of internal financial controle over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management averride of contrals; material misstaterments due to error or fraud may cccur and not
be detectad. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subjact to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,
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Opinion

In eur apinion; the Company has, in all material respacls, an adequate internal financlal controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial contrels aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016,
based on the interal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essantial
components of internal cantrol stated in the Guidanoe Note on Audit of Intsrmal Financial Gontrols Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, :

For G. K. Choksi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

{Firm Registration No. 101885W]

- (SANDIP PARIKH)

Place: Ahmedabad Partner

Date: 30™ Ill'l:._ﬂﬂ"lﬂ Membership No. 40727
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

[Amount in %)
Asat3ist Asat 3ist
Particulars Notes March 2016 March 2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Fund ‘
Share Capital 2 503 47 850 30347850
Reserves and Surplus 3 7 95 16 765 24858188
12968646156 55206038
Non-Current liabilities
Long lermn bormowings 4 30374685 13592078
Detemad tax liabilities {MNet) 5 48 60 074 46 06 525
Long term provisions B 914 054 640 122
36148813 18238728
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 7 7 7523 968 T 40 38 531
Trade payables
Due to Micre, Small and Medium Enterprise ar 38 46 003 4932 877
Due to Others ‘8 57921 639 7 74058932
Other current liabilities 9 11537 211 8185554
Short term provisions 10 30 74 598 41 80140
153903419 1687 43034
Total 319916847 242787 798
ASSETS i
Mon-Current assets
Fixed assets 3
Tangible assets 11 6 13 67 851 61702234
Intangible assets 12 0 501
Capital Work In Progress 13 82491053 4603 541
143889004 66306276
Long term - loans and Advances 14 B572913 671132
Current Assats
Inventories 15 27813120 326 22909
Trade recelvables 16 11 07 91 385 1161 87 100
Cash and Bank Balances 17 8939472 91 56 965
Short term - Loans & advances 18 19735873 17740875
Other current assets 19 175080 - 92 442
167454930 1758 10390
Total : 319916847 242787798
Significant Accounting Policies 1 ' -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our attached report of even date
FOR G. K.CHOKSI & CO,

[Firm Begistration No. 101885W]
Charfered Accountanis

SANDIP A. PARIKH
Partner
Mem, No. 40727

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th May, 2018

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

KANDARP K. AMIN ARCHANA K. AMIN
Whole time Director ~ Whoig time Diractor
DIN 00038972 DM 00038885

AJAY P. PATEL MEETI PATEL
Chief Financial Officer Company Secrétary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th May, 2016
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

[Amount in 7]
Particulars Notes 2015-2016  2014-2015
INCOME
Revenue from operations 20 5204 62 199 5667 81 575
Less ; Excise duty 639 26 075 114 07 966
513536124 5553 73600
Cther Income 21 5457433 82 81 498
Total Revenue 518993557 563655107
EXPENSES
Gost of materials consumed 22 180935852 20 38 96 050
Purchase of Siock-in-Trade 23 175225816 22 7B 68 068
Changes in inventories 24 4 45 460 (14304 834)
Employes benefits Expenses 25 20768155 17529539
Financie costs 26 82 B3 562 B9 13228
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3978770 42 BE 287
Manufacturing and other expenses .o 1061 43816 101385038
Total Expenses 4857 81431 540583395
Profit /{Loss) before Tax 23212126 14071711
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 83 00 000 55 00 000
Tax In respect of earier years 0 62 940
MAT Credit Enfitlement 0 1163989
Deferred Tax 253549 ] (B10847)
8553 549 61 15982
Profit/{Loss) for the year 14658 577 7855 729
Eamings per equity share: I = WA
Basic and diluted 28 7462 7261

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemeants,

As per our attached reporl of even date
FOR G. K.CHOKSI & CO.

[Firm Registration No, 101895W]
Chartered Accountants

SANDIP A, PARIKH
Pariner
Mem. No. 40727

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th May, 2016

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
KANDARP K. AMIN ARCHANA K. AMIN

Whole time Director ~ Whals time Director
DM 00038972 DIN 0002E985
AJAY P.PATEL MNEETI PATEL

Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th May, 2018
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit/{Loss) for the year before taxation and exceptional flems
Adjustments for :
Income Tax Expenses _

Depreciation and Amorization

Profit /{Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets

Interast Income

Interest Expanszas

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for

Trade Receivable

Short Term Loans and Advances

Inventories

Trade payables

Cithar Current Liabilites

‘Other Bank Balances

Cash generated from oparations

Direct taxes Refund/(paid)

Mat cash from operating activities [A]

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of Fixed Assels
Interest recaived
Met cash used in investing activities [B]

C. (Cash flow from financing activities
Procurement/{Repayment) of long/ short lerm borrowings
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital
Proceeds from securities premium
Interest paid
Net cash flow from financial activities [C]

Met Increasaf{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C]
Cash and cash equivalents opening

Cash and cash equivalents closing

Components of cash and cash equivalant

Balances with scheduled banks

Fixed Deposits ]

Cash lnhand

Explanatory Motes to Cash Flow Statement

[Amount in T]

16

23212126 14071 711
0 { 62941)

39 78 770 42 86 287
( 19503) 2381514
(6 21 608) ( 522 656)
82 83 562 89 13228
34833347 29067 143
5405716 204 35541
(9B 96673) (11250957)
4809788 (22498307
(2 3904 827) 3509214
6925065 1313 501
28 8130
[mﬂ% {35'44454}
(81866996) (2 1360983)
325 000 200000
538970 613128
{81003026) (205 56 855)
20301445 15554027
2 00 00 000 1]
4 00 00 000 il
(80 25 910) 81 70 BAD
71275535 = 7383147
( 8 07 585) 3766 103
59 86 667 52 20 584
8179082 B9 86 687
969 725 38 65 205
5009 945 48 42 655
1299 422 478827
8179092 89 86 667

1 The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by using indirect method In accordance with the format prescribed by
Securites and Exchange Board of India & as Accounting Standard 3 as Prescribed by the Institule of Charterad

Accountants of indla.

2 In Part A of the Cash Flow Statements, figures in brackels indicates deductions made from the net profit for
deriving the cash flow from operating activities. In part B & part C, figures in brackets indicates cash outflows.
3 Figures of the previcus yeaf have been regrouped wherever necessary,to confirm 1o current years presentation.

As per ourattached report of even date
FOR G.K.CHOKSI & CO.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
KANDARP K. AMIN  ARCHANA K. AMIN

[Firm Registration Mo, 101835W) Whois time Director  Whaole fime Director
Charterad Accoyntants DIn 00038972 DIN DoQ3sses
SANDIP A. PARIKH

Partnar AJAY P.PATEL MEETI PATEL
Mem. Mo, 40727 | Chief Financial Officer Company Secrelary

Flace : Ahmedabad
Dalte ; 30th May, 2016

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th May, 2016
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Notes forming parts of accounts
1. Significant Accounting Policles

(a)

(b)

(e)

(d)

(e}

Basis of preparation of financial statements

(I}  The financial statemants af the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAF). The Company has prepared these finangial slatemenis to
comply, in all malerial respects, with the accounting standards notified under section 133 ofthe Companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

(i) Thefinancial statements have baen prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies have been cansistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

(i) The Ministry of Company Affairs (MCA) vide its notification no. G.5.H 384 (E) dated 30" March, 2016
has issued the Companias {Accounting Standards) Amendments Rules, 2016 amending and replacing
certain accounting standards. However, in view of clarification issued by MCA with regard 1o its
applicability, such amended accounting standards are to be used for preparation of accounts for
accounting periods commencing on or after the date of notification. Therefore, the effects has not been
considerad in this financial statements,

Use of estimatas

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that afiect the
reported amount of assets and liabilitiss on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reported peried. Differences betwsen the actual result and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known/ determinad.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets ara stated al their original cost net of canvatinciuding incidental expenses related to acquisition
and installation, less accumulated depraciation, Cast comprises of the purchasa price and any other attributable
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use,

Althe balance sheet date, an assessment is done to determine whether there iz any indication of impalment
in the camying amount of Company's fixed assets. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated .An impairment loss Is recagnised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount.

After recognition of impairment loss, the depreciation charge for the assats is adjusted in future periods to

allocate the assat’s revised carmying amount, less its residual value {if any), on straight line basis over its

remaining useful lifs.

I accordance with the provisions contained in Scheduie I to the Companies Act, 2013, the components of

an assel, which have significant cost to total cost of assets and its own useful fife, are required to be

depreciated saparately over its own useful life. Pursuant to such requirement, the company has retained a

technical expert to identify such components and based on certificate obiained from such technical expert,

the company does not have any such Gomponents. Accordingly the company is not required 1o determine
depreciation separately.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributabla to acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized for the period

until the assel iz ready for intended use, A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes substantial

period of tims to get ready for its intended usa. )

Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation \

i Depreciation on Tangibile Fixed Assels s provided on straight line method over the useful lives of
assels specified in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 read with the relevant notifications
issued by the Department of Company affairs.

(i} - Depreciation on assets acquired |/ disposed off during the year s provided on pro-rata basis with
reference to the date of addition/disposal, .

{iii) Lease hold land is amortised over the period of lease,
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(f) Inventories

() Stockintradecomprising of raw materials {including goods in transit) and finished goods are valued al
the lowar of cos! or net realizable value after making such provisions as raquired on account of
damage, unseryiceable and obsolate stocks. Value of raw material does not include excise duty,
countarvalling duty paid to the extent of which CENVAT credit Is availed. Excise duty on goods
manufactured by the campany and remaining in inventory Is included as a part of valuation of finished
goods.

(il Work-in-process is valued at cost to the extent of stage of completion.

{iii) Stores, spares, consumable and packing materials are charged to profit and loss account as and when
they are procured and stock of such items as at the end of the year is accounted at cost,

(g) Revenue Recognition
(i} Hauameinmapactddmambcaa{aoipmdumhmmgﬂaaﬁwhmﬂmrﬁhsmmwwdsofmmﬁp
arg passed on to the customers, which Is upon dispatch of products. Salesare stated at contractual
roalizable values, nat of excise duty, sales tax and trade discount.
(il Export Sales are recognized at involced value converted in to reporting currency by applying tha
exchange rate prevalling on transaction date i.e. Bill of lading date: —
(i) Exportincentives are accounted for on accrual basis to the extent there iz carainty about its ultimate
collection. {
(h) Forelgn Currency Transactions
{iy  Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date ol tha
transactions.

(i) Inrespect of monetary lems denominated in foreign currencies, exchange differances arising out of
sattiement or on conversion at the closing rale are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

The difierence in translation and realised gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions, other
than those relating to imported fixed assets are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. Further in
respect of transaction coverad by forward exchange contract, the difference batween the contract rate
and the spot rate on the date of the iransactionis charged to the Profit and Loss account over the period
of the contract. '

(i) Retirement Benefits

{ii Contributions to provident fund are made at pradetermined rates to Govemment Authority and charged
to profit and loss account,

(i) Retirement Benefils being Gratuity is accounted for based on actuarial valuation by the independent
valuer,

(I Excisa/Custom Duty

Excise duty has been accounted based on both payments made in respect of goods cleared from factor—,
premises and provision made for manufactured goods lying unsold at year-end in factory premises.

(k) Taxation

() Current yeartax is provided based on taxable income computed in ascordance with the provisions of
the Income-lax Act, 1961,

(ij Deferredtax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing ditferences. being the
differance between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent period, Deferred tax assels ar recognized on' unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses based on virtual certainty that sufficient fulure taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

{#) MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence thal the assel can ba realized in
future. MAT credit assets are reviewed at each balance sheat and written down or written up to reflect
the amaunt that is reasonably cerlain to be realized.

() Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in maasurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past svents and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent

Liahilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assels are neither recognized nor
disciosed in the financial statements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

[Amount in T]
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2016  March, 2015
Share Capital
{a) Authorised
1.00,00,000 (P.Y.33,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 100000000 33000000
(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up .

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

50,50,000 (P.Y.30,50,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ sach Fully Paid up 505 00 000 30500000
Less: Calls In Arrears 152150 152 150

50347850 30347850

Note :

During the pariod of five financial years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date, the company has not;
(i} allotted any fully paid-up equity shares by way of bonus shares:

{ii) allotted any equity shares pursuant to any contract without paymant being received in cash;

(i) brought back any equity shares

RAeconcillation of number of shares

Number of Equity Shares
Particulars ; 2015-2016 2014-2015
At the beginning of the year 30 50000 3050 000
Add
Shares issued for Cash or Right Issue or Bonus 2000 000 0
Exercise of Share Option under ESO5 / ESOP 0 0
Shares issued in Business Combination 0 0
50 50 00O 30 50 000
Less
Shares bought back | Redemption atc. 0 0
As the end of the year __ 5050000 3050000

Rights, Preferences and Resirictions

The rights and privileges to equity shareholders are general in nature and defined under the Articles of
Association,

Equity Shares : The Company has only class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/- per share. Each
shareholder is efigible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any,
is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting, except in case of
interim dividend. In the-event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assats of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, it any, In proportion to their shareholding.

Details of Shareholdings
Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Number of Equity Shares Percentage (%)

As at Asat As at As at

Partiuclars 31st March, 31stMarch, 31ist March, 31st March,
2016 ©2m5 2016 2015

Kandarp K_Amin 714 360 710680 14.15 2330
Archarna K. Amin 597 206 597 286 11.83 19.58
Sanjay Kumar Patel 500 000 o 990 0.00
Rakesh Patel | 5 00 DOO 0 9.50 0.00

The Company has calls in arrears / unpaid calls amounting to ¥ 1,52,150/-in respect of 78000 equity shares,
however it does nol have any outstanding calls in due from directors and officers of the company. The
company has not forfeited any $hares at balance sheel date.
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[Amountin T]
As at31st As at 3ist
Particulars March, 2018 Mareh, 2015
3 Reservesand surplus
Security Premium
Balance as per pravious financial statements 1] o
Add: Recelived during the year 4 00 00 000 o
Less: Uliised During the year i . (1] 4]
4 00 00 000 0
General Resvers
Balance as per previous financial statements 1 50 00D 150000
Add: Addition during the year i 1] ]
Less: Utilised During the year 0 0
1 50 000 150000
Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per pravious financial statements 24708188 16812486
Add : Profit for the year : 1 46 58 577 79 55 7297,
Less ; Adjustment due to change in useful life of fixed assets 1] 60027 -
Balance available for appropriation 3 93 66 765 24708188
Less ; Appropriations i 0 0
Net Surplus / (Deficit) 393 66 765 24708 188

795 16 765 248 58 188

4 Longterm h_nrrnwings

Non—current portion Current maturities
Partiuclars 2015-2016  2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Secured
Term Loan
Union Bank of India 1566003 2370003 8 04 000 8 04 000
Vahicle Loan :
ICICI Bank Limited 1581216 2030604 4 49 383 416 696
Hotak Mahindra Prime Limited 7 27 466 (1} 153743 0
BMW India Finance Services Pvi. Lid. 0 691472 6 91 467 B 44 485
2308682 2722076 - 12 94 583 12 61 191
3874685 5092079 2098593 _ 2065191
Unsecured v -
From Directors 26500000 8500000 0 5
30374685 13592078 20 98 593 20685187
Less: Amount disclosed under the head T = = = 3
“Other Current Liabilities” 0 0 2098 592 2065191
. 30374685 135892079 0 0

Nature of Security
The Term Loans amounting to T 23,70,00%- (P.Y. T 31,74.003/) from Union Bank of India is secured by way of

?_-i;pouwﬂm of Plant Machinery. and garm:ml ranios of direciors,
e Vahicle loans amounting to 2 36,03,275/- (P.Y. ¥ 39,83,267/-) are secured by Vehicles
Terms of Repayment of Loans

Term Loan :

Unlon Bank of India ayable in 56 monthly installments commancing fromi July,2014. Last
installment due on March, 2018, Rate of interest 14.15% as at year end.
{P-Y. 14.00%).

Vehicle Loan

ICIC! Bank Limited Loan is reggirame in monthly Instalimenis of T 52,700/ commencing
from April,2015 and last Instaliment falls due on Fahméir 2020,

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Loan is repayable in monthly instaliments of ¥ 19,320/~ commencing

from January 2016 and last instaliment falls due on January, 2019,
BMW India Finance Services Pvi. Lid. Loan is repayable in monthly installments of ¥ 80,075/ commencing
from February,2014 and last instaliment falls due on December, 2016,
Unsecured Loan

Unsecured Loan comprising of ¥ 85,00,000/- and ¥ 1,80,00,000/- repayable on or after September, 2020 and
March, 2018 respectively.
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[Amountin®]

As al 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2016 Mearch, 2015
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
The Company estimates deferred tax/(charge) using the applicable rate of
taxation based on the impact of iming difference between financial statements
and estimated taxable income for the current year,
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference of book depreciation and tax depreciation 53 51 000 50 58 265
Deferred Tax Assels '

- Disallowance us. 43(b) under income tax act, 1961 4.90 926 451 740
Met Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 48 60074 46106 525
Long term provisions
For Employes Benefits
Gratufty L . 1484953 1382 327
Less : Amount disclosed under the head Short Term Provislon 570500 752205

8 14 054 &40 122
Short term borrowings
Loans repayable on demand
Secured
Warking Capital Loan
From Banks : T17 23968 648 88 531
Unsecured
From Directors 33 00 000D 600 000
Intercorporate Deposit 25 00 000 84 50 000
77523 968 740 38 531
Nature of Security
Secured
1 _ The Working Capital Loans amounting to T 7,15,69,632/- (P.Y.
1 6,49,88,531/-) are secured by Hypothecation of Book Debts, Bills, stock
notoldar than 120 Days. Further it is secured by Factory Land and Building
at plot no. 25/9/A and 25/9/8 and FDR. Further it is secured by personal
guarantee of Directors,
Trade payables - Due to Others
For Goods and Services
Related party (Refar Mote No. 34) 399 300 0
Others 57522339 7 7405 932
= 57921639 7 74 05 932
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[Amount in T}
Asat3ist Az at 31st
Particulars March, 2018 March, 2015
9  Other current liabilities j
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 2098 593 2065 191
Payabie towards Capital Goods 5250235 37 24 160
Interest on short term Borrowing o 742348
Other Payables
Bank Overdrafi 623749 61 924
Statulory dues 26 28 796 13 57 586
Security Deposit 211000 1]
Others 724 838 234345
41 88 383 1653 855
11537211 81 85 554
10 Short term provisions [~
Employes Benefits
Gratuity 570900 TH2205
Others
For Taxation (Net of advance tax) 2503698 3427935
Total : 3074 598 4180140
11 Tangible Assets ]
¢ [Amoant in ]
Gross Block al Cost Depreciation Mot Book Valus
Asst Addiions Deletions! Asat Up ta For Deltions!  Uplo Aot Anpt
Description of Assets AprilDl,  during Adjustment  March31,  March 31, theAdjustment March31, March3dl,  Manch3l,
25 the  during lhe e a1 yoar  during the e e 215
year oo yoar(')
Land :
Feahold Land 12837711 443807 - 14387318 - - 14387 13037711
Lissphold Land £5 73566 : :  EBTA5ES 703183 53833 - TSTOIG ‘9815548  AETO3E
1O511276_ A4UET - 1 S860 BT 703183 50833 THFOIE 19203867 1 BECA0IS
Factary Bufldings 183E6361 200000 < 1BBEE3E 4000117 . 52U0A0 - BAXOT 10a3E 104 1DAESITL
Plant and Machinery 0844480 1E40ESE - -3PBESMAT  TITSOSE 1T EA4ND - G135468 F3540078 25468401
Furnilisng and Fixtures 009270 102000 =TT sMeE 11348 - G380B0 473100 4B4E2
Vahichas [} VIAGBTOL  G24TIE  ATORETS 1A0TETET  ADTSTOL  ATOTEE 1400057 JD4BAE0 TIRIT  TTEO0913
Office Equipmants ONGSEE 253560 E7GE0  f2BSROT 462 681 200904 54672 GOBSYI  GVGEM4 BT a0y
Computars 318787 10BAID 427 58T 251280 alial:] 302077 125500 67 5l
Total : TEOSS005 J0TO4R7  \TE02E5 82215082 1M2NAST  3O7E260 4547202081721 GI3OTES1 BITOZM -
Pravious Yesr TORIHGER VETEG44E  DOGTHES TOGGS508 20464187  4Pa5408 GHTSEVE 1EROZEV1 61702204 [
+  Maobe {"): Vahicle moludes T 65,24, 2940 which hese baen hypalhecaed and charped in tawour of barsk by way of o lirsf and exclimive chargs. The legal ownershin
of wehicle in infha name of directons on bahall of compann.
12 Intangible Assets
[Ameant in %]
Gross Biock at Cosi Daprociation Mel Book Value
Asml Addifons Deletions Asal Upto For Debetions Up i Asal Asnl
Description of Assels AprilDl, during Adjustreent Marchdi1, March 31, theAdjustment March3dl,  March31,  March 31,
25 the  during the 2016 2015 yoar during the 086 06 015
junr yar year
Accounding Softwang 10:000 10000 G450 501 1HE! - £
Ttal : 10 540 10000 2 Tdii Eil 14000 - - e
Previous Year A5 900 25 900 10 000 A 2 i) 35 500 G458 el
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[Amount in T}
13 (Capital Work in Progress
Asat Additions Deduction/ As at
Particulars April 01,2015 duringthe Adjustment Capitalised March 31,2016
year  during the
year
Factory Building 4603541 75504512 - . B 0108 053
Plant And Machinary - 2383 000 = 23 83 000
Total ; 4603541 77887512 - - 82491053
Previous Year - 4803541 - 46 03 541
[Amount in ]
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
14 Long term loans and advances
{Unsecured, considered good unless otharwise stated)
Capital Advances 7927 530 25750
Security Deposits 645 383 645 382
Total : 8572813 671132
The amount dues by :
Directors NIL MIL
Officers either severally or jointly with other persons NIL MIL
Firms or private companles in which any director is partner or director or a member. MIL MIL
15 Inventories
(As taken, valued and cerified by the Management)
Reaw Materials 4343 511 2 44 540
Slock in Progress 4124 748 31 27 025
Finished Goods 37 58 266 1352 147
Stock-In-Trade. 8607 224 7528410
Packing Materials 1153353 481535
Consumable Stores 170 886 106026
Goods In transit 56 55 110 10583226
27813120 32622908
Inventory items have been valued considering the significant accounting =
policy no (f) disclosed in Note no. 1 to these financial statement,
Breakup of Inventories
Raw Material
Acetic Acid 1630 069 7981 772
Chiorine - 27 an 132 580
Uﬂ'_tars 2442 11 1320188
4343 531 94 44 540
Stock in Process ;
Mano Chionine Acetic Acid 4124748 3127025
Finished goods
Maono Chiorine Acatic Ackd 2172638 ]
Sodium Mono Chioride Acetic Acid 1120330 3719082
EDTA Tetra Sodium 41133 50186
Others 424 165 929009
_ 3758268 _ 1852147
Stock-in-Trade
Ethyle Acetate 20 BT T96 46 24 080
Pyriding 0 181 555
Others 6519 428 2712775
86 07 224 7528410
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[Amountin T]
As at 31st Asat 31st
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
16 Trade Recelvable
Unsecured, Considerad good
Debis outstanding for the period exceeding six months 62 00 070 12.48 851
Others 104591315 114948249
110791385 116197100
The amount dues by ;
Directors NIL MNIL
Oificers either severally or jointly with other persons NIL NIL
Firms or private companies in which any director Is panner
ar director or a member. 100 87 054 NIL
17 Cashand Bank Balances ' <
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with scheduled banks . i
Current / Cash Credit accounts 1593474 3927 129
Fixed Deposits
With maturity of less than 3 months 5909 945 46 42 655
Cashin hand 1299422 4 78 B2T
Other Bank balances
With maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 136631 108354
Total : 8930472 81 56 965
Mote : The Fixed Depesits with a maturity of less than 3 months includes
¥ 58,42,084/- (P.¥Y, ¥ 45,74, 794/-) deposit placad as a margin monay.
18 Short-term loans and advances
. {Considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances o Employess 320877 550862
Others
Balances with /ffrom revenus authorities 18128653 16348 421
Prepald Expenses 382969 397778
Other Recoverable 903374 4438916
Total : 19735872 177 40 8975 .
The amount dues by : ER
Directors NIL MNIL
Officers sither zeverally or jointly with other persons NIL NIL
Firms or private companies in which any director is partner or director or & mamber. NIL ML
19 Other Current assets
interest accrued on fixed deposite 175 080 92 442
_175080 92442
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[Amountin¥]
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
20 Revenue from operations ;
Sale of Products
Manufactured Goods (Inclusive of Excise Duty) 332888728 323872804
Stock-in-Trade 18 50 59 987 235033093
Other Operating Revanue
Export Incentives 1382732 380758
Lifting Charges of Chiorine 1120 592 6884 920
520462199 566781575
Other Incomea
Interest Income
From Banks 409 284 264 434
From Others 212324 258 222
6218608 3 22 656
Forelgn Exchnage Fluctuation 3233181 4188413
Clalms Aealised 0 2674803
Balance written back {nat) 783306 554415
Other Non-Operating Income
Pmﬁtunsalapfﬂxedmals 22381 0
Miscellansous 796857 a41 211
819338 341211
54 57 433 3231@
Cost of Material Consumed e
Raw Materials 1667 03 339 1807 OB 748
Freight Charges, Inward Clearing and Commission 14232513 13187302
1808 35 852 20 38 86 050
Breakup of Raw Materials Consumed
Acitic Acid 13 67 58 553 1358 70523
Chiorine 5539 437 6711836
Others 244 05349 481 26 369
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Purchase of Stock-in-Trads 175225816 22 7B 6B OBE
175225616 227868088
Changes in inventaries 0
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 37 58 268 1352 147
Stock In Progress 4124748 3127025
Stock-in-Trade 8607 224 7528410
Goods In Transit 5655110 10583226
22145348 22590808
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 1352147 1008 218
Stock in Progress 31 27 025 5908 648
Slock-in-Tratle 7528 410 1389110
Goods in Transit 10583226 2]
22590808 8285974 .
Decrease / (Increasa) in Inventories 4454}_0 (14304 834)
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[Amountin T]
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Employees Benefits Expenses
Salary, Wages and Bonus 17833940 14135434
Contribution to Provident and other funds 673084 1070922
Staff Weltare and Training Expense 226110 2323183
20768155 17529538
Financa Cost
Interest on borrowings:
Banks 2132 866 23 77 597
On term loans 387392 216509
Working capital loan 1638728 2894 737
Vehicle Loana 351268 186979
Cthers :
Income Tax 203 685 0
On Unsecurad Loan 3036 742 26 81 788
77 50 681 B3 67 620~
Other Borrowing Cost == =
Other ancillary Cost 532 8a1 5 45 608
B2 83 562 89 13 228
Manufaciuring and other Expenses Gl e
Manufaturing Expenses
Stores & Other Consumnables 10163063 11112459
Power Fuel & Water Charges 8308571 T8 BB 635
Repairs and Maintenance:
Plant, Machinery and Other Equipments 17 81 400 1510740
Buildings 3293097 5807 609
Electrical 1975149 2788139
70 55 646 10106 488
Laboratory Expenses 332957 61100
Job'Work Charges 4] 1 96 000
Paollution Plant Treatment 2500 365800
Excise duty on Finished Goods (Net) 2 67 347 39331
26130084 29418873
Establishment Expenses
Fees and Lagal Expenses 4131 891 7761378
Insurance Charges 673983 6 86 956
Travelling Expanses 3235694 37 TOBE™
Rent, Rales & Taxes 1891 008 17 74 86
Other Repairs 902 308 512077
Auditor's Remuneration 301 500 150000
Interast to Suppliers 2023 051 an20264
Miscellansous Expenditure 62 07 881 6092 041
Loss on asset discarded 2878 2381514
Donation 1 88 601 1641 440
785 27701182
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Packing Matarial Consumed 7997176 98 88 000
Sales Commission Expenses 21783755 93 35 561
Clearing and Forwarding Expenses 23744921 204 34 006
Others 63 29 085 4515616
60454937 _44]84183
1061 43816 101395038
Auditor, Remuneration is made of : e e
Statury Audit Fees 258500 128 000
Tax Audit Fees 43 000 22000
301 500

1 500600
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[Amountin¥]

As at 31st As at 31st

Particulars . March, 2016 March, 2015
Earning per Share

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year {Amount in T) 14658577 To55 729
Number of equity shares (Weighted Average ) 3170219 3050 000
MNominal value of the share 10 10
Basic and diluted Eaming per Share (%) 4.62 2561

Note : During the year, The company has issued 20,00,000 equity shares,
Contingent Liabilities and Capital commitments
Contingent Liabilities ( See Note 30 below)

- Claims not acknowledged by as debt 1,47,07,069 1.47,07 069
- Income tax 4,584,830 -
Capital Commitments
- Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed

on capital account and not provided for 1,80,000 NIL
- Other commitments NIL NIL

(a)

(B)

The company had entered in to derivatives contracts {for sale of foraign currency) with HDFC bark Limited
which have already been concluded in earlier years. The company had incurred loss on such contracts
against which the sum of ¥ 78,70, 798/- (including adjustment of fixed deposit amounting to T 23,64,200/-)
have already been paid and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss under the head “Loss on Derivative
Contract”. The company had also received summans { show cause notice from Mumbal Debt Recovery
Tribunalin the month of May, 2008, In rasponse to the same, based on legal advise, the company had filed
its reply with appropriate authority. Pending final outcome, the management is of the opinion that the aforesaid
liability is of contingent nature and therefore the company has not recognized as liability for the balance lnss
of T 1,47,07,069/- including interest upto January, 2013,

The Company has not recognized and acknowledged the claims as liability fn the books of account amounting
to ¥ 4,84,830/- (P.Y. T NIL ) which have been made against the company by Depariment of Income Tax since
such claims have been disputed and pending before the appropriate authorities for final adjudication and
accordingly sub-judice. The final ouloome of such lawsuils filed against the Company Is not presently
ascertained and accordingly no provision in respact thereof has been made in the books of account of the

company,

Employes Benefits

(a}

(b)

Detined contribution to Provident fund and Employee state insurance

The company makes contribution towards employees' providen! fund and employees' state insurance plan
scheme. Under the rules of these schemes, the Company is required o contribute a specified percentage
of payroll costs. The Company during the year recognized ¥ 3,75,237/- (P.Y. ¥ 3,94, B99/-) as expensa
lowards contributions to these plans,

Defined Contribution Benefit Plans (Gratuity)
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity scheme non funded plan as at 31* March, 2016

[Amount in T]
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Changes in the present value of obligation
Present value of obligation (Opening) 21,865,871 15,687,400
Interest cost 1.73,270 147947
Past sarvice cost NIL MIL
Currant service cost 1,96,200 213,679
Curtailment Cost / (Gain) NIL ML
Settlement Cost / (Gain) NIL MIL
Benefits paid NIL MIL
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss (2,11,878) 2,168,836

Presant value of obligation (Closing) ! 2323472 21,685,871

61




ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

[Amountin %]
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Thanges in the fair value of plan assets :
Precant value of plan assets (Opening) 7.73,544 584,823
Expected return on plan assets ' 61,884 50,896
Empioyers Contributions 6,662 139,585
Actuarial Gain [ {Loss) {3,572) {1.800)
Employees Contributions NIL MIL
Benefits paid NIL MIL
Fair Value of Plan Assets (Closing) 838,518 7. 73544
Percentage of each category of plan assets to total fair
value of plan assets at the year end
Bank Deposits NIL NIL
Dbt Instruments NIL ML
Administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India 100% 100%
Others NIL MIL

Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of assets

Prasant value of funded cbligation as at the year end B, 38,518 T.3,544
Fair vaiue of plan assets as al year end 8,38,518 7.73.544
Funded (Assst)/ Liability recognised in the balance sheet 8,38,518 7.73,544
Prasant value of unfunded obligation as at the year end 14,84,854 13,892,327
Unrecognised past service cosl MNiL MIL
Unrecognised Actuarial (Gains) / Losses MNIL MIL
Lkﬁundadmﬂahﬂ&vmmgbedlnﬂmbﬂmshem 14,84,854 13,82.327
Amount recognized in the balance sheet

Prasent value of obligation as at the year end 2323472 21,6581
Fair value of plan assets as at the year end 838,518 773544
(Asset) f Liability recognized in the balance sheet 14,584,954 13,92 327

recognized in the profit & loss account

Current service cost 1,896,209 2,13,679
Past service cost MIL NIL
infgpes: vt ' 1,73,210 147,047
Expected return on plan assets (61,884) (50,888)
Curtaiimant Cost / (Cradit) NIL MIL
Settlement Cost / (Cradit) i i NIL MIL
Met Actuarial (Gainj f Loss (2,08,306) 2,18,636
Employee's Contribution NIL NIL
Total expenses recognized in the profit and loss Alc. 99,289 5,209,376
Princlpal actuarial assumption (Rate of Discounting) :

Rate of discounting B.06% 8.00%
Expected retum on plan assets B.0E% 8.00%
Rate of increasea in salarles 6.00% 5.00%
Attrifion Rate (Employees opting for early retirement) 2.00% 2.00%

The estimates of future salary increases \ake account of inflation, seniority, promotion and mortality assumption
and oiher relevant factors such as demand and supply in the employment market, considered in actuarial valuation.

33 The Company operates within a sofitary business segment1.e. dealing & manufacturing of chemicals, the disclosure
requiraments of Accounting Standard - 17 *Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India is not applicable.

33 Borrowing Cost

i Adhering to significant accounting policy, the company has capitalized the sum of T 29,82,307/-(P.Y. T NIL) being

borrowing cost comprising of Interest on term loans, axchange difference in long term Monetary llems, efc of
gpacific assel. .
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34 Related Party Disclosures
As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla; the disclosures of
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

(a) List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and relationship:

()

Sr.  Name of related party Relationship
No.
1 Kandarp K. Amin Kay Management Fersonnel (KMP}
2 Archana K. Amin
i Krishna Orgocham Enterprise/Entities over which key management
personnal or relative of KMP exercise significant
Iinfluence (other related parties)
4 Adonils Lifecare Private Limited
5 Archit Advance Matarials
& Kalind| Impax :
7 5.D. Agro Organosys
B Kalindi industries
B Archit K, Amin
9 Suchit K Amin Relative of Key Managemant Parsonne|
10 Shimoli A. Amin
Transactions with related parties
[Amount in 7]
Sr. Particulars Relationship 2015-2016 2014-2015
No.
{ii Remunaration
- Archanaben K. Amin Key Management Personnal 16,00,000 15,00,000
- Kandam K. Amin Key Management Personnel 16,20,000 13,20,000
= Archit K. Amin Relative of KMP 9,00,000 8,00,000
- Suchit K Amin Relative of KMP 2.00,000 8,00,000
- Shimoli A, Amin Relative of KMP 2,40,000 2,40,000
(i} Interest Expenses .
- Archanaben K. Amin Key Management Personne! 3,01,130 326,613
- Kandarp K. Amin Key Management Personnal 10,56,678 -
- Krishna Orgochem ther related parties 12,889,033 15,30,353
(ili) Rent Expenses
- Kandarp K. Amin Key Management Personnel 7,80,000 7,80,000
- Archanaben K. Amin Key Managemeni Personne! 8,40,000 - 8,40,000
(v) Sales Commission Expense
- Kalindi Industries Other related parties 8,87,500 —
- Adonis Lifecare Private Limited  Other refated pariies 1,04,93,000 -
(v}’ Labour Charges
- Kalindi impex Other related parties 4,67,773 =
{vi} Sales
- Archit Advance Material Other refated parties 12,777,700 -
- 5.D. Agro Organosys Other related parties — 25,00,000
= Kalindi Impax Other related parties 3,40,052 —
- Krishna Orgochem Cther related parties 87,18,009 =
{vi) Unsecured loan (Taken During the year)
' - Archanaben K. Amin Key Management Parsonnel 1,00,51,030 1626613
- Kandarp K. Amin Key Management Personnel - 2,80,56,679 —
- Krishna Orgochem Other related pantiss 32,880,002 24,30,353
(vil) Unsecured loan Repaid During the year) A 7
= Archanaben K. Amin Key Managemant Personnel 48,51,130 8626613
- Kandarp K. Amin Key Management Personnel 1,45,66,679 -
OCther related parties : 12,809,033 B3,30,353

- Krizhna Orgochem
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[Amountin ]
Sr. Parliculars Relationship 2015-2016 2014-2015
No.
{c) Outstanding Balances as on 31st March, 2016
iy Due by company
A5 Unsecured Loan
- Kandarpbhai K. Amin Key Management Personnel 1,35,00,000 -_—
= Archanaben K. Amin Key Management Personnel §2,00,000 -
- Krishna Orgochem Other related parties 1,11.00,000 91,00.000
(i) As Trade Payable
- Archanaben K. Amin Key Management Personnel 63,000 —
- Kandarp K. Amin Key Managemeant Personnel 58,500 —
- Adonis Lifecare Private Limited  Other related parties 2,77.800 =
(ily As Trade Receivable
- Archit Advance Material Other related parties 7.,74,656 —
- Kalindi Impenx Other related parties 48,109 —
- Krishna Orgochem Other related parties 67,64,289 =
- 5.D. Agro Organosys Other related parties 25,00,000 25,00,000

35 Pursuant to Accounting Standard-29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels, the disclosure
relating to provisions made in the accounis for the year ended 31* March, 20181s as foilows:

Pravisions
[Amount in ]
Particulars Provision for Excise
duty and other Expenses
Opening Balance 1,47.264
Additions 8,06,138
Payments - 9.97.028
Reversals 2 1,580,238
Closing Balance 801,312

35 Balances of Trade Payables, Trade Recelvable and Loans and Advances are subject lo confirmations and
reconciliation if any, by the respective parties.

37 Due to Micro, Smal and Medium Enterprise

[Amount in ¥]
Sr. No.  Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
1 Principal amount and interest due theraon remalning unpaid 38,46.003 49,32 877
to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year.
2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, NIL NIL

of tha Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2008
along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day during each accounting year.

3 The amount of interast due and payable for the period of delay in. NIL MIL
making payrent (which have been paid but beyoend the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
Micro Smalland Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006,

4 The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of NIL MIL
each accounting year; and
5 The amount of further interest remaining due-and  payable even NIL NIL

in the succeeding yaars, unfil such date when the interest dues as
above are actually pald to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a dadm‘l]bie expenditure under section 23 of the
MSMED Act 2006,
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38  Additional Information, to the extent applicable, required under paragraphs 5(viil) (c) of general
instructions for preparation of the statement of profit and loss as per Schedule Il to the Companies Act,

2013 .
(A} Composition of Raw Materials Consumption: 2015-2016 2014-2015
Raw Material consumption Value  Percentage Value Percentage
() {%) 4] (%=}
Imported 5,94,56,610 3567 4.81.98691 2597
Indigenous 10,72.46,729 B4.33 142510057 7473
Total ; _16,67,08,339 100.00 A Q.D?.IJB.?iB 100.00
(B) Value of Imports on CIF Basis: - =t 3
[Amount in )
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Raw Materials 5,55,74,592 20,02, 907
Traded Goods 67,36,828 2337913
“ . (C) Earningin Foreign Currency:
F.0.B. Value of Export 23,49,75,344 21,02,63,059
(D) Expenditure in Foreign Currency (on payment basis);
Traveling 18,85,436 28,899,419
Commission 1,711,317 4,01,851
Total : 18,85,436 33,01,270

&)

year under review.

40 The previous year's figures have baan reworked,
them comparable with those of the currant year,

regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary so as to make

As per our attached raport of even date
~_ FOR G.K.CHOKSI & CO.

[Firm Registration Na. 101885wW]

Chartered Accountants

SANDIP A. PARIKH
Partnar
Mem: No. 40727

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th May, 20168

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

KANDARP K. AMIN  ARCHANA K. AMIN
Whole time Director ~ Whole time Diractor
DIN 00038972 DIN 00038885

AJAY P.PATEL NEETI PATEL
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date ; 30th May, 2016
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ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
L24110GJ1993PLCO19941
Registered Office; Plot Mo. 25/9-A, Phase-ll, G.1.D.C. Maroda, Ahmedabad- 382330
Phone: 91-78- 22821154 E-Mail: P I

ATTENDANCE SLIP
I /We hereby record my / our presence at the 23 Annual General Mesting of the members of the Company
to be held on Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at HOTEL CROWN, Nr. Choice, C. G. Foad, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009 at 11.30 a.m.

Full name of the Member

Addresz of the Member:

_—

Falio No: *DP ID No. *Client ID NO.

No. of shares held :

Full name of the Proxy (If attending the meeting) :

Member's /Proxy's Signature:

Note:

o Please complete the Folio / DP ID-Client No. and name, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over
at the Attendance Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

2. Shareholders are requested to advised to indicate their folio Mo., DP ID*, Elient ID*, the change in

their address, if any, to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, at Link Intime India Private Limited.
*Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic (Demat) form.
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ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
L24110GJ1893PLCO19941
Registered Office: Plol No, 25/9-p, Phase-lll, G..D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad- 382330

Phone: 81-79- 22821154 E-Maii kandarp.amin@archit org,com

PROXY FORAM
FORM NO. MGT-11
(Pursuant to Section 105(B) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Managemant
and Administration) Rules, 2014.)

Name of the member(s)
Registered Address

E-mail ID 1
Folio No./ Client Id / Dp. id-:
No. of Shares
/We, being the member(z) holding shares of the above named company, hereby appaint:
~4_ Name - Addrass

E-mail 1D Signature or falling him/her
2, MName ; . Address

E-mall ID; Slgnature or failing himMher
3. Name : Addrass

E-mail 1D: Signatura

as myfour proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 23~ Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be heid on Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at 11.30 a.m. at HOTEL CROWN, Nr.
Choice, C. G. Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such

** | wish above to vote in the manner as indicated in the box balow:
[Pl No. Partesiers f Fsaaion For T g

ORDINARY BUSINESS
8 To consider and adopt the Audited Finanecial Statements of the Company for
the year ended on March 31, 2016 and the Directors’ report and Auditors'
repart thereon. ;
2 Re-appointment of Smt. Archana Amin, as a Director who refires by rotation.
3 Appaintment of Statutary Audilors and fixing their remuneration.
~ SPECIALBUSINESS
4 To appoint Mr, Rajendraprasad J. Shah {DIN: 01882424) as an Independent
-1 To consider Increasa in Authorized Sharg Capital of the Company, (Special
Resolution)
] To create, offer, issue and allot tha Equity Shares to the existing shareholders
ol the Company on Right basis. (Special Rasoiution)
7. Taaduplﬂmnawsmﬂmudaaﬂﬁsamﬂunofmmmpmpﬁpmal
Resalution)
Signed this day of of 2016 x
Signature of Sharehoider u?m"‘_':ﬂ
Signature of Proxy holder(S) stamp

Mota ;

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited &t tha Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours belore the commancement of the Meeting.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Maotes, please refer to the Notice of the Annual Gensral
Meeting.

3. “liis optional 1o put "X In the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated In the Box. If you leave the

"For' or *Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be entitied to vote in the manner as

he / she thinks appropriate.

Appointing the proxy does not prevent a sharsholder from attending the meating in person if he so wishes.

Flease complete all detalls including details of membar {8} In the above box before submission.

.
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it undelivered please return to

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
CIN: L24110G)1893PLC019941
REDG OFF: PLot No 25/9-A, Prase-lll, G.1..D.C. Naropa, AHMEDABAD —3B2330
Puese: 91-79- 22821154 E-Maw: chiochem@gmail.com '
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